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Independent Auditor’s Report
To the shareholders of Matin Spinning Mills PLC
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Matin Spinning Mills PLC (“the Company”),
which comprise the statement of financial position as at June 30, 2022, and the statement
of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,

including a summary of significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements give a true and fair view, in all
material respects, of the financial position of the Company as at June 30, 2022, and its
financial performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with
International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the Companies Act, 1994 and other
applicable laws and regulations.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA).
Qur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Audifor’s
Responsibilities for the Audif of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the International Ethics Standards
Board for Accountants” Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants (IESBA Code) and
Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission (BSEC) together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Bangladesh, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code
and the Institute of Chartered Accountants of Bangladesh (ICAB) Bye Laws. We believe
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient ard appropriate to provide a basis
for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters
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were addressed in the context of cur audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not pmwde a separate opinion on these matters.

PPE includes the Cﬂmpan}rs Non-’

current assels, which Hlow cconomic
benefits to the entities for more than
one PPE
historical cost except for Land and
Land Development
Building, which is cariied at a
revalued amount, being fair values at
the of - " PPE
comprises a major portion of the total
assets of the Company, which is
anﬂounting to Tk. 4,371,81 2,343 for
Matin Spinning Mills PLC at the

reporting date,

year. is measured at

and Factory

date revaluation.

Apparently, the carrying value of PPE
represents a significant portion of the
Company’s assets which is a function
of depreciation charges that involved
estimation. Therefore, it has been
considered as a significant area of the
auditor’s judgment and requires
special attention. There is also a risk

KE}' Audit Matter ____.-1-_"“ &

Carrying value (CV) of Property, piant and equipment (PPE) and its impairment

Our res];mnse o the risk

We have tested the design and {}pmatlng
effectiveness of key controls over PPE. Our
audit procedures included, among others,
considering the iinpairment risk of the assets.
The followings are our audit procedures on
the carrying value and impairment risk of
PPE:
¢ Reviewing the basis of recognition,
measurement, and valuation of assets;
of  assets
Ell:qlllblfltll‘t, {'IE}}I'E‘EIathIL and disposal;

¢ Observing  procedures

s Checking ownership of the major assets;

» Checking the Capital-Work-In-Progress
(CWIP) and its transfer to PPE.

‘. PEE'FI)!‘I'I‘Iiﬁg due
verification at the year-end;

o  We crifically challenged the Company’s
assumptions in relation to recoverable
amounts of the major PPE to identify if
there is any requirement of recognition of

physicai  asset

impairment; and
s Finally assessed the appropriateness and

that the impairment charges not have
been recognized.

presentation of disclosures against
relevant accounting standards.
¢ Qur testing did not identify any issues
with regard to the carrying value of PPE
and any indicators that would trigger

impairment.

See n-:ltEa no. 4, 3.07, & Annex-i to the fmanmal statements
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“___C;t]r response to the risk 1

For the year-end, the Company
reported total revenue of Taka
6,002,688,295 Note 26.
Approximately 70% of the Company’s
goods are sold to its group of

companies.

in

Revenue is recognized when invoices
for products and services are made
and the significant risk and reward of
ownership are transferred to the
recovery  of
consideration is probable, associated
costs and the possible return of goods
can be estimated reliably, and there is
management

customers, the

no continuing
invoivement with the goods, and the

amount of revenue can be measured

be misstated due to fraud, through
misstating of price declaration,
unrecorded sales, maintaining accrual
concept for invoicing, recognition’
within the cutoff period, inaccurate
sales figure, and unauthorized sales.

reliably. |
There is also a risk ihat revenue may |

We

effectiveness of key controls focusing on the
following:

[ ]

_Imp[emeu_tatmn of IFRS 15 Leases

IFRS 16 “Leases” becomes effective
for annual 1eportmg bngmnmg on or

See note no. 260&3 03 to th the nnanrml stﬂtvments

F"‘:’e
1

11a11a3_mu'1t 5

3

have tested the design and operating

We assessed the appropriateness of
revenue recognition accounting policy
in line with IFRS 15 Revenue from
contracts with customers;

Performed walkthrough tests to
understand the adequacy and the
design of the revenue cycle;

We also reviewed the monthly
reporting from stores and depots and/
or distributors and assessed them for

consistency  and checked the
documentation on a sample basis.;
We obtained supporting

documentation for sales transactions
recorded on either side of year-end
and whether revenue was recognized
in the correct period.

Obtained some third-party
confirmation for the parties among
trade and other receivables.

We performed substantive analytical
procedures to understand how
revenue trends over the year among
other parameters and perform detailed
testing on transactions around the
year-end, to test revenues were
recognized in the correct accounting
period.

Finally assessed the appropriateness
and presentation of disclosures
against relevant accounting
~standards.

rc:vwwed “F_ippmpriatcnoss of
application of IFRS 16 and
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key Audit Matter

Uur response to the risk

after 01 jz*nuar}f 2019 which replaces
the existing standard 1AS 17.

The Company applied IFRS 16 leases
to its leases wusing modified
retrospective approach by initially
applying with the cumulative effect
of this standard as an adjustment to
the opening balance of retained
earnings at the date of 1 July 2020.
Instead, the comparative information
in respect of the preceding year is not
restated.

The Company reported the right-of-
use (ROU) asset for the amount of
Taka 4,865,928 and lease liability for
the amount of Taka 5,897,255 at the
year ended 30 June 2022.

Given the first-time adoption of IFRS
16 “Leases”, there are connections
with other line items of the financial
statements including depreciation
and interest, and higher level of
management  judgments  were
required for identifying the lease,
lease period, discount rate etc.

The company has made all leasing
arrangements within the scope of

and appropriately included in the
calculation and specific assumptions
applied to determine the discount
rates for leases.

| in the financial statements arising as well as

IFRS 16 which have been identified

assessment of the impact on the financial |
statements.

Our audit procedure included testing
classification and measurement of right-of-
use assets and lease liabilities in accordance
with IFRS 16.

* We checked the present value calculation
for the lease.

* We reviewed lease agreements and made
calculations to ascertain the appropriateness
of the incremental borrowing rate used.

* We also examined the accuracy and
appropriateness of accounting adjustments

verified the sufficiency and appropriateness
of disclosures in the financial statements.

See Notes no. 05, 3. {IE tc: the financial statements

Deferred tax Liabilities

The company reported net deferred
tax liabilities Tk. 255,202,443 as at
June 30, 2022, Significant judgment is

L,

" Ll

WE -_ﬂrucd out the fDH{JWIﬂB substantive
testing to address the related risk:

-
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Key Audit Matter - QOur response to the risk
i"EqI.IiI'Ed in relation to deferred tax e We obtained an understandfngr
liabilities as it is dependent on evaluated the design, and tested the
forecasts of future profitability over a operational  effectiveness of  the
number of years. Company’s key controls over the
There is significant measurement recognition and measurement of
uncertainty  involved in  this deferred tax assets and deferred tax
valuation and therefore it was liabilities and the assumptions used in
significant to our audit. estimating the future taxable income of
the Company.

e We also assessed the completeness and
accuracy of the data used for the
estimations of future taxable income.

e  We tested the mathematical accuracy in
the calculation of deferred tax.

* We assessed key assumptions, controls,
recognition, and measurement of
Deferred Tax Assets.

e We assessed the adequacy of the
Company’s disclosures setting out the
basis of deferred tax assets balances and
the level of estimation involved.

» We also assisted in evaluating the tax
implications, the reasonableness of
estimations, and calculations

s determined by management.

e Finally assessed the appropriateness and
presentation of disclosures against 1AS
12 Income Taxes.

See notes no 19 & 34 to the finam:_iaI statements. 2
Assessment of the appropriateness of the allowance for doubtful debt

Accounts receivable comprise 12.15% | Our audit procedures included the following:
of total assets in the statement of e Evaluated the debtor's impairment
financial position. _ methodology applied in the current
The appropriateness of the allowance year to the requirements of IFRS 9:
for doubtful debt is subjective due to Financial Instruments;

the high degree of judgment applied » Analyzed the methodology by

b}r management in determining the | comparing the prior year provision to
impairment provision. Due to the J‘L the actual current year write downs;

] 2
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HUSSAIN FARHAD & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS '

HC

Key Audit Matter

Our response to the risk _

volatile economic conditions
currently, all over the world
including Bangladesh, it continues to
put pressure on customers’ ability to

Assessed key ratios which include
cash collections, days outstanding, and
delinquencies;

We considered changes in account

repay their outstanding account - strategy and assessed the impact on
balances. the allowance for doubtful debts; and
Management of the Company is e Assessed any changes in the economy
continuously reviewing and and the impact on the collectability of
assessing the need for keeping accounts receivable.

incremental amount in bad and

doubtful debts under the Expected

Credit Loss (ECL) method

considering its business model.

Based on assessment, management
has made necessary provision for bad
and doubtful debts under ECL model

to  impair company’s trade
receivables.

Due to the significance of trade
receivables and the related
estimation  uncertainty this is

considered a key audit matter.
See notes no. 3.12 & 9 to the financial statements

Valuation and Existence of Inventories

The Company had inventories of
Tk. 2,278,906,219 at 30t June 2022

With rega;d to the appropriate valuation of
inventories, we adopted the following audit

il 10 Kol e ol | i
anc - a

: 7 » We observed MSML's year-end
Inventories are carried at a lower of inventory count, performed test

counts, and reconciled counted sheet
records to inventory valuation report
in order to verify the existence of
inventories reported in the accounts;

cost and net realizable value in
compliance with the requirements
of Para 21 & 25 of |AS-2.

Th‘? Emt;t i Lleterm]geq mil_l. ﬁ ¢+ We tested the purchase costs of a

WEIERIRG, RVETngE (00, Paols Witle sample of inventory items by

is a complex process and prone to : b Y s

errors and manipulation. Due to the HIPSLMIG  RIXOUCE ;
decuments;

complex nature of accounting for
inventories, there is an increased
risk of misstatement in the valuation
of inventory items. Net realizable -

o 9___

* We assessed the components of the
costs included within inventory items
to ensure that they are in conformity
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Key Audit Matter g Our response to the risk
value is based on the estimated with the requirements of 1AS 2;
selling price less any further costs e We assessed the movement of
anticipated to be incurred to make inventories and analyzed whether
the sae. Any obsolete stock of closing inventories were valued using
abnormal losses is recognized as : g
expenses. the weighted average metl'u:u.i,
¢ We tested on a sample basis, the net
Since the value of inventory is realizable value by comparing costs to
significant to  the financial - recent selling prices;
statements and there is significant ¢ We assessed the listing of the nature
measurement uncertainty involved of items presented within inventories
in this valuation, the valuation of and analyzed whether they meet the
inw_:ntm*}f was significant to our definition of inventories; and
audit, * We read the disclosure made by the
MSML for compliance with disclosure
i requirements.
See notes no 8 & 3.13 to the financial statements

Other Matter

The financial statements of Matin Spinning Milis PLC for the year ended June 30, 2021,
were audited by A, Qasem & Co., Chartered Accountants who expressed an unmodified
opinion on those financial statements on 28 October 2021.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
all of the information in the Annual Report but does not include the financial statements
and our auditor’s report thereon. The Annual Report is expected to be made available to
us after the date of this auditor’s report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do

not cxpress any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider
whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

After going through the Amwal Report, if we conclude that there is a material
misstatement therein, we are required to cormmunicate the natter to the board of

g
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m HUSSAIN FARHAD & CO. Corporate Office:

directors of the company. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS), the
Companies Act, 1994, the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020, and other applicable laws
and regulations and for such internal control as management determines is necessary to
enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,
whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing financial statements of the Company, management is responsible for
assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern, and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company's financial

reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISA will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis
of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISA), we
exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the

audit. We also:
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o [dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide
a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecling a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control,

¢ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management,

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Group’s and the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in
our audiior’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to mﬂdify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to
continue as a going concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the financial
statements, iﬂcluding the disclosures, and whether the financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any

Y

significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

g
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m HUSSAIN FARHAD & CO. Corporate Office:

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of
the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in
our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In accordance with the Companies Act 1994 and the Securities and Exchange Rules, 2020
and relevant notification issued by Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Commission, we

also report the followiag:

a) we have obtained all the information and explanations which te the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

b) in our opinion, proper books of accounts as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appeared from our examination of these books;

c) the Company’s statements of financial position and statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income along with the annexed notes 1 to 49 dealt with by the report are
in agreement with the books of accounts; and

d) the expenditure incurred was for the purposes of the Company’s business.

O
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Matin Spinning Mills PLC
Statement of Financial Position

As at 30 June 2022
Amounts in Taka
Motes 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Restated*
ASSETS
Non - current assels
Property, plant and equipment 4 4,371, 812,348 4,461,322,273
Right-of-use assets (ROL) 05 4,865,925 7.520,070
Investment 0 34,819,850 33,556,600
Capital work-in-process o7 1,471,058,264 316,291,054
Total non - current assets 5,002 556,389 4,835,689,097
Current assets
Inventories 03 2278,906,219 1,111, 789,691
Accounts receivable L] 1, 262,026,807 1,.402,851,046
Advances, deposits and prepayments n 431,042,406 191,483,925
Materials in transit 11 62,615,810 406,621,294
Cash and bank balances 12 453,941,471 331,267,118
Total current assets 4,458,532,714 3444,013,075
Total assets 10,391,058,103 §,262,703,071
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Share capital = 13 74,900,000 Q74,500,000
Share premium 14 G20, 700,000 Q20,700,000
Retained earnings 15 2,533,801,008 1,850,457,160
Revaluation reserve 16 1,481,083, 650 1,500,232,234
Total equity 5,910,554,655 5,246,259, 394
Mon-current liabilities
Long term bank loan 17 - -
Lease liability 18 2,305,879 5,897,255
Dreferred tax Hability 19 355,202,443 257,459,727
Total non-current liabilities 257,598,321 263,356,952
Current Habilities
Accounts payahle A 180,051,591 135,262,303
Shaort term bank loan 21 2,487,003,581 2,138,002,830
Current portion of long term loan 22 1,054,404,943 215,141,666
Current portion of Lease liability 3,501,376 2,715,572
Share application money 23 - 4,353,160
Unclaimed dividend 24 2,035,937 4,371,052
Provision & accruals 23 445,908,204 IR2973,130
Total current liabilities 4,222,906,123 2,773,056,694
Total equity and liabilities 10,391,089,103 8,282,703,071
MAV Per Share (With Revaluation reserves) 36 60,63 5351
* The comparative information is restaled on account of retrospective restatement. See Note 15,
These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48.
As per our repart of same date
%\ '
—_ L -
HUSSAIN FARHAD & C Abdul Wahed M. A. Jabbar

Chartered Accountants Chairman

Registration No: $/453TCAR-84

Managing Director

AK.M Fazlul Haque FCA
Partner
Enrolment Number: 1090

Ve 2210201090A5992¢813

Date: 20,10,/ 2022

Mohammad Fmarol Hossdn FCAFCS
Chief Financial Officer

Md. ShahfAlam Miah FCS
Campany Secretary




Matin Spinning Mills PLC
Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 30 June 2022

Revenue

Cost of goods sold
Gross profit
Other income

Administrative expenses

Distribution expenses

Net profit before finance cost

Finance cost

Net profit before workers' profit participation funds & tax
Contribution to workers' profit participation funds

Met profit before taxation

Income tax

Deferred tax

Met profit after tax

Earnings Per Share (EP5)

* The comparative information is restated on account of retrospective restatement. See Note 15.

Amounts in Taka

Note 2021-22 2020-21
Restated®
26 f,002,688,295 5,021,072,086
27 (4,390,750,261) (3,923,961,517)
1,611,938,034 1,097,110,569
28 (14,169,388) 100,698,845
1,597,768,646 1,197,809.414
29 (238,266,862) (262,546,344)
30 (8,549,435) (8,227,395)
1,350,952,349 527,035,675
G (43,880,702) (42,148,312)
1,307,071,647 884,887,363
a2 (62,241,507) (42,138,503)
1,244,830,140 542,748,860
33 (192,832,161) (222,196,621)
3 (237,129) (5,152,911)
1,051,760,851 615,399,328
35 10.79 6.31

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48.

o

As per our report of same date

W

m

Chartered Accountants
Registration No: 4/452/ICAB-54

Chairman

Abdul Wahed

M. A. Jabbar
Managing Director

Al

A.K.M Fazlul Haque FCA
Partner
Enrolment Number: 1090

DVE: 2210201080A5992813

Date: 20/10/2022
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Chief Financial Officer
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Matin Spinning Mills PLC
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Amounts in Taka

Notes 2021-22 2020-21
Net profit after tax for the year 1,051,760,851 615,399,328
Revaluation reserve of land and building = .
Deferred tax on other comprehensive income 34.02 2,494,414 3,089,009
Total comprehensive income for the year 1,054,255,264 618,488,427

* The comparative information is restated on account of retrospective restatement. See Note 15.

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48.

s

As per our report of same date

M. A. Jabbar

HUSSAIN FARHAD & CO. Abdul Wahed
Chartered Accountants Chairman Managing Director
Registration No: 4/452/ICAB-84
s
y ’ o
A.K.M Fazlul Hagque FCA Mohammad Emarot Hossain FCA,FCS Md. Shah Alam Miah FCS
Partner Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary

Enrolment Number: 1090

DVC: 2210201090A5992¢13

Date: 20/10,/2022
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Matin Spinning Mills PLC
Statement of Cash Flows
For the year ended 30 June 2022

Cash flows from operating activities
Collection from customers

Other Income

Cash generated from operations
Cash paid to employees

Cash paid to suppliers

Interest paid on loans

Income tax paid

Payment made to workers' profit- participation
funds £

Net cash flows from operating activities

Cash flow from investing activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment

Capital work-in-process

Dividend Incose

Proceads from Assel held for sale

Furchase of marketable securities

Proceeds from Sale of Marketable Securities
Interest on FDRE and Bank Accounls

Net cash used in investing activities

Cash flows from financing activities

Long term loan received

Long term loan (repaid)

Short term loan received from bank

Short term loan repaid to bank

Share application money refunded

Dividend Paid

MNet cash fromf{used in) financing activities

Amounts in Taka

NMet increase/ (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents

{A+B+C)

Opening cash and cash equivalents

Effects of currency translation on cash and cash

equivalents

Closing cash and cash equivalents (D+E+F)

MNet Operating Cash Flow Per Share

Motes 2021-22 2020-21
6,118,314,436 4,569,1068,305
28 164,534,400 71,284,273
6,282,848,856  4,640,390,578
(403,789,879) (377,427,143)
[4,994,32!],983} {-1,(]9?,821,'1?'7}
(24,011,942) (28,447,140)
10.03 (216,752,932) (85,480,080)
25.02 (42,138,503) (12,671,367)
601,834,617 38,543,671
4 (210,772,799) (110,953,745)
7 (1,095,126,919) (211,497,064)
28 1,716,757 561,139
- 192,393
5 (145,964,911) (332,221,904)
5 145,973,226 329,586,689
28 301,783 311,087
(1,303,872,864) (324,021,406)
17 980,495,149 200,901,511
17 {'131,231,5?3} (471,887.91 2}
21 4,250,738,687 3,503,172,254
21 (3,901,767,936)  (2,683,879,488)
(4,553,160)
24 (392,295,095) (175,138,264)
801,385,772 373,168,102
99,347 525 87,690,366
331,267,118 243,576,752
23,326,828 -
453,941,471 331,267,118
6.17 0.40

These financial statements should be read in conjunction with the annexed notes 1 to 48,
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Matin Spinning Mills PLC
Motes to the financial statements
For the year ended 30 June 2022

1 Reporling enlily

1.01

1.02

Company Profile

Matin Spinning Mills Limited {the "Company™) is a public limited company incorporated in Bangladesh on 15 Seplembeer, 2002 vide registration
no.# C7083(3562)/ 2002, Registered office of the Company is in Dhaka and manufacturing plant is al Sardagoni, Kashimpur, Gazipue. The
company is listed in both Dhaka Stock Exchange {[25E) and Chittagong Stock Exchange (C5E).

Mature of Business
The company manufactures and sells all types of Cotton, Viscose, Polyester, TV, Melangs, and Vortex yamm.

2 Basis of preparalion

m

202

03

M

Statement of compliance

The financial statements have been preparcd in compliance with the requirements of the Inkemational Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS),
the Companies Act 1994, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Ovdinance 1969, Bangladesh Securities and Exchange Rules X020, Lislting
Regulations of Dhaka and Chittagong Stock Exchanges and other relevant local laws as applicakble.

Date of authorisation

The financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 20710/ 3022,

Functional and presentational curmency

These financial statements are presented in Bangladesh Taka (Taka/Tk/BOT), unbe=s otherwise stated, which is the company's functional
currency. All financial information are presented in Taka and have been rounded off to the nearest integes.

Reporting period

Fimancial vear of the company covers the period from 0 July 2021 to 30 June 2022,

3 Significant Accounting Policies

301

3.03

Basis of Accounling

The Anancial statements of the company have been prepared on an accrual basts, under historical cost convention, and in accordance with
generally accephed accounting principles. Wherever appropriate, such principles are explained in the succeeding notes.,

Components of financial statements

Statement of Financial Fosition

Statement of Profit or Loss

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of Changes in Equity

Motes 1o the Financial Statements

Golng conoem

The Company has adequate resources b continue in operation for foresecable future and hence, the financial statements have been prepared on
going concern basis. As per management assessment there are no material uncertainties related to events or conditions which may cast
sipnificant doulbt upon the Company's ability to continue as a going concern.

IFRS 1% Revenue foom Contracts with Costumers

IFES 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is recognised. It replaced [AS 18
Revenue, [AS 11 Construction Contracts and related Interpretations. Under IFES 13, revenue is recognised when a customer obtains conteol of
the goods or services. Determining the timing of the transfer of control - ata polnt in time or over time - requines judgement.

Revenue [s recognized when invoice for products and seevices are made and the significant risk and reward of ownership are transferred to the
customers, recovery of the consideration is probable, associaled costs and possible return of goods can be estimated reliably, there is no
continuing management irvolvement with the goods, and the amount of revenue can be measured reliably.
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305

3.06

3.07

Use of estimates and judgmenis

In preparing these financial statements, management makes judgments, estimates and assumptions which affect the reported amounts of the
assets and liabilities and disclosure of the contingent assets and Nabilities at the date of the financial statements, and revenue and expenses
during the year have been reported. Actual resulls may differ from these estimates,

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing hasis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recorded in the period in which
the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected.

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies that have the
st significant effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are included in the following notes:

INote - 08 Inventories

MNote - (M Accounts BEeceivable
Mote - 19 Deferred Tax Liability
Mote - 20 Accounts Payable
Nuote = 23 Provisions & accruals
Mot - 33 Income Tax Expernses

Statement of Cash Flows

Statement of cash flows is prepared under direct method in accordance with International Accounting Standard (1AS)-7 “Statement of cash
flows” as required by the Securities and Exchange Bules, 1987, A reconciliation to cash flows from operating activilies under indirect method
has been shown In note 44.

Statement of Changes in Equity

Statement of Changes in Equity is prepared in accordance with 1451 © Presentation of Financial Statements™, This statement reflects
information about the increase or decrease in net assets or wealth.

Property, plant and equipment
{A) Recognilion and Measurement

Tems of property, plant and equipment are measured al cost or valuation less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, if
ary. Cost ircludes expenditures that are diceclly attributable to the acquisition of property, plant and equipment and bringing to the location
aril comdibion necessary for it to be capable of operating in the interded manner. The cost of self constructed asset included the cost of material
and direct labour, any other cost directly atteibutable to bringing the assets 1o a working condition for their intended vse.

(B) Sobzequent cosls

The cost of replacing part of an item of properly, plant and equipment is ecognised in the carrying amount of the item if it is probable that the
fulure econnmic benefits embodied within the part will flow to the Company and its cost can be measured reliably. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of property, plant and equipment are recognised in statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as ircurred.

{C) Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated and charged under diminishing balance methed on all fixed assets other than land and land development.
Depreciation on current year's additon is charged on day basis as and when the assets are ready for operation. The costs of the day-to-day
servicing of Property, Mant and Fguipment are recognised in the income statement as incurred.

The gain or loss arising on the disposal of an asset is determined as the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying amount of the
ametand is nxognised in the income statement.

Ttemised deprociation rabes are as follows:

Asset category Hate of
depreciali
an (%
Land and land developmeni il
Factory building 5
Gosdown 10
Flant and machinery 10
Furniture and 10
fixtures
Sub Station {Machinery) 15
Gas Gererator 15
Ohfice equipment 15
Vehicles 20

Para-&60 of 1AS-16 does not specify any specific method of caloulation of depreciation, However, para-62 specifies three methods of sehich
diminishing balance has been used by the company consistently considering reducing future economic benefit of the assels.
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(D) Impalrment

The carrying value of the company's assets, other than invenlories, are reviewed at each date of the statement of financial position to determine
whether there is any indication of impairment. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated, An impairment
lews will be rocognised whenever the carrying amount of the assel or its cash-generating unit exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment
losses, if any, are recognised in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income.

(E) Revaluation of Asset

The Company initially conducted revaluation of certain class of assets during the year 2009-10 and 201011, During the year ended 30 June
2020, the Company conducted another revaluation of same class of assets (ie, Lamd & land development, Factory building, and Godown) in
compliance with 1AS-16 para 34, An independent valuer was assigned to perform this fask, Impact of revaluation has been recongnised in the
financial statements,

Accounting policy for IFRS 16: Leases

The Company as lessee:

The Company assesses whether a contract is or confains a lease, at inception of the contract, The Company recognizes a right-ofuse asset and a
corresponding tease lishility with respect to all lease arrangements in which it is the lessee, except for short-term leases (defined as leases with a
lease term of 12 months or less) and leases of low value, assets (such as tablets and personal computers, small items of office furniture and
telephones). For these leases, the Company recognizes the lease payments as an operating experse on a straight-line basis over the teem of the
lease unless another systematic basis is more representative of the time pattern in which economic benefits from the leased assets are consumed.

Following [FRS 16 paragraph 15, The Company has elected to opt for the practical expedient that permits lessees to make an accounting policy
election, by class of underlying asset, to account for each separate lease compoenent of a contract and any associated pon-lease components &s a
single lease component. This expedient has been opled to alleviate concemns that the costs and administrative burden of allocaling consideration
to separate lease and non-lease components may not be justified by the benefit of more precisely reflecting the right-ofuse aset and the lease
liakslity.

The bease liability is initially measured at the present value of the lease payments that are not paid are the commencement date discounted by
using the rate implicit in the lease. If this rale cannot be readily delarmined, the Company uses the Bangladesh Bank T-béll.

Leaze payments Included In the measurement of the lease liability comprise:

* Fixed bease payments (including in substance fived payments), less any lease incentives receivable;

* Variable lease payment that depends on an index or rate, initially measured using the indes;

* The amount expected o be payable by the lessee under residual value guaranbes;

* The exeecise price of purchase options, if the fessee is reasonably certain to exercise the options; and

* Payments of penaltics for terminating the lease, if the lease term reflects the exercise of an option to terminate the lease.

The leasze liability is presented as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

The lease liability is subsegquently measured by increasing the carrying amount to reflect interest on the lease lHability (using the effective
interest metivoud) and by redncing the carrying ameunt o cellect the bease payments made,

The Corpany remeasures the lease liability (and makes a corresponding adjustment to the related right-of-use asset) whenever:

* The lease termy has changed or there is a significant event or change in clrcumstances cesulting in a change in the assessment of exercize of a
purchase option, in which case the lease lability is measured by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate,

* The lease payments change due fo changes in an index or rate on a change expected payment under a guaranteed residual value, in which
cases the lease Jiability is remeasured by discounting the lease payments using an unchanged discount rate {unless the lease payments change is
due to a change in a floating interest rate, in which case revised discount rate is used).

* A lease contract is modified and the lease modification is not accounted for as a separate lease, in which case the leass Llability is remeasured
based on the lease term of the modified lease by discounting the revised lease payments using a revised discount rate ot the effective date of the
modification.

The Company did not make any such adjustments during the periods presented.

The right-of-use assels comprise the indtal measurement of the corresponding lease liability, lease payments made at or before the
commencement day, less any lease incentives neceived and any initial direct costs. They are subsequently measured at vost less aocumulated
depreciation and impairment losses.

Whenewer the Company incurs an obligation for costs to dismanltle and remove a leased assel, restore the site on which it i3 located or restore
the underlying asset to the condition required by the terms and conditions of the lease, a provision is recognized and measured under 145 37,
To the extent that the costs relate to a rightof-use asset, the costs are included in the related right-of-use asset, unless those costs ane incurred o
produce inventories.

Right-of-use assets are depreciated over the shorber perind of lease term and useful life of the right-of use asset. If a lease transfers ownership of
the underlying asset or the cost of the right-of-use asset reflects that the Company expects to exercise a purchase option, the related right-ofouse
aszet is deprecialed ver the useful life of the underlying asset. The depreciation starts af the commencement date of the lease,

The right-of-use assets are presenled as a separate line in the statement of financial position.

Ihe Company applies 145 36 to determine whether a right-of-use asset is impaired and accounts for any identified impairment Ioss as described
in the Property and Equipment policy.
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3,09 IFHS 9 Financial Instrumenis

IFES % sels oul requirements for recognising and measuring Anancial assets, financial liabilities and some conlracts (o buy or sell non-financial
iterns, This standard replaces 1AS 39 Financial [nstruments: Recognition and Measurement,

IFES @ conlains three principal classification categories for Anancial assets: measured al amortised cost, Fair Value through Other
Comprehensive Income (FYOCT) and fair value theough profit or loss (FVITPL), The classification of Anancial assets under [FRS 9 s generally
based on the business model in which a finandial asset is managed and its contractual cash fow characteristics. IFES 9 eliminates the previous
[AS 3% categories of held to maturity, loars and recelvables and avallable for sale. Under IFRS %, derivatives embedded in contracts where the
host is a financial asset in the scope of the standard are never separalid. [nstead, the hybrid financial instrument as a whole is assessed for
classification,

IFES 9 largely retains the exisling requirements in 1AS 39 for the classification and measurement of financial liabilities.

The adoplion of [FRS 9 has not had a significant effect on the company’s accounting policies related Lo financial liabilities and derivative
financial instruments (for derivatives that are used as hedging instruments),

Investment in Marketable Securilics
[nwestment is initially recognized at cost including acquisition charges with the investment, After initial recognition, the investment in

marketable securities have been valued at markel price and measured at fair value through profit or loss. Invesiment in non-marketable
securities have been velued at cost.

310 Capital Work in Process:

i1

312

ERE

a1

315

Capital work-in-process comprises Godown, Special Yarn Building, Special Yam Unit Machineries and Machineries in Transit,

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and cash at bank including fixed deposits which are available for use by the Company without
any restriction.

Accounts receivable

Accounts receivable at the Statement of Financial Position date is slated at ameunt which are considered realizable. Provision is made for
recelvable considered to be doubtful of recovery following expected credit 1oss model.

Inwentorics

Inventsries are stated ab the lower of cost and pet realizable value in compliance to the requirement of Fara 21 & 25 of [AS-2.

Types of Stock Basis of Valuation

Raw Materials, Packing Malerials amd Atcost and nel cealizable value whichever is lower
Wk prooess

Finished Goods Atcostand net realizable value whichever is lower
Spare & Parts Weighted average cost and net realizable value whichever is lower
[Hesel & Lube Crl Atcost and net realizable value whichever Is lower
Stock of Bamdhan At cost and net realizable value whichever is lower

The cost is determined on weighted average cost basis, Net realizablz valoe is based on estimated selling price less any further costs antici pated
to be incurred to make the sale. Any obsolele stock of abnormal losses are recognized as expenses,

Advance, Deposit and Prepayments

Advance, Deposit and Prepayments comprise salary advance, advance to supplier, securily deposit to Titas Gas Transmission and Distribution
Co. Ltd, which will be adjusted against their bills and refundable by the suppliers at the end of the service period.

Capital
Share Capital

Share capital is fully pald up by the shareholders. Details have been mentioned in note <13,
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3.6

3.7

Share Application Money

The share application money consists of the money against IPO applicants who were unsuccessful in lottery. The money were in the process of
being refunded to the unsuccessful applicants. Subsequently refunded all the remaining postion of un-refunded share application money
during August 2021 as per Commission's Directive no. BSEC/CMRRCD/ 2021-386/03 dated 14 January 2021,

Retained Eamning
Retained camning represents available distributable profit to the shareholders after making all necessary adjustments in the financial statements.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized on difference between the carrying amount of assets and labilities in the financial statements and the cornesponding
tax based assets in the computation of laxabla profit. Deferred tax liability are generally recognized For all taxable temporary differences and
deferred tax assets are generally recognized for all deductible temporary differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be
available agairst which those deductible temporary differences can be utilized.

Current kax

Ihe tax currently payable is hased on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from profit reported in the Statement of profit or loss
because it excludes items of income or expenses that are faxable or deductible in other years and it further excludis items that are never laxable
or deductible. The Company”s liability for current tax is caboulated using bax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date, and
any adjustment o tax payable in respect of previous periods.

Frovisions

A provision is recognized in the Statement of Financial Position when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) of a past
event and when il is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made
of the amount of the oblipation.

Finance costs

Finance costs comprise interest expenses on bank loan and other borrowings and are recognized in the Income statement.
Finance income

Finance income comprises infecest income on fixed deposit receips,

Workers' profil participation fund

Allocation for workers' profit participation funds has been made @ 5% of profit before charging such expenses as per provisions of the Labour
Act 2006,

Prowident Fund

Members, on confirmation, in regular employment of the company, are eligible 1o join the provident fund to which members contribute 7% of
thelr basic salaries and the Company makes a matching contribution, The Fund is administered by a Board of Trustees approved by NHE.

Foreign currency translation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated into BOT at the rate of exchangs ruling on the dales when the transactions take place, Exchange
currency differences, if any, arising on year end, translations are recognized in the income statemert.

Materialily and Aggregation

Each material ilem as considesed by management to ba significant has been presented separately in financial statements. No amount has been
set off unless the company has the legal right to set off the amounts and intends to setile on net basis. Inceme and expenditune are presented on
a nel off basis only when permitted by the relevant accounting standarnds.

Eamnings per share
Basic BPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss atiributable to the weighled average number of ordinary shares during the period.

Related party disclosure

As per [AS -24: Related Party Disclosures, the parties are considered to be related if one of the partics has the ability to control another party or
exercise significant influerce over the other party in making firancial and operating decisions. The company carried out transactions in the
ordinary course of business on an arm's length basis with its related parties,
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3128 Financial Risk management

< il

The Company has exposures Lo the following risks from ils use of financial inslruments

Credit risk

Liquidity risk
- Market risk
- Capital risk management
= Operational risk

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company”s risk management framework. The Doard
oversees how management monitors compliance with risk management policles and procedures, and reviews the adoquacy of the risk
management framevork in relation to risks faced by the Company. The Board is assisted in its oversight role by Audil Committee. Internal
Audit, under the purview of Audit Committee, undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and procedures, the
results of which are reported to the Awdit Committes,

Credit Risk

Credit risk is ihe risk of financial foss to $e Company if a buyer or counlerparly o a financial instrument fails to meet its contractual
obligations, and arizes principally from the Company's receivable from customers and investment securities. The Company®s majer sales ane
made to the KMG exporting Compandes having commen directorship. A minor quantity of sales are made to the external parties. All sales are
fully secured by Letters of Credit by local scheduled banks,

Liquidity Risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will be unable to meet ils financial obligations as they fall due. The Company's approach to
managing liquidity i% 1o ensure, as far as pessible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its lizhilites when due, under both
noermal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses o risking damage to the Company's reputation, In general,
Managemenl ensures that [t has sufficient cash and cash equivalent fo mect expected operational expenses, including the servicing of financial
obligation through preparation of the cash forecast, prepared hazed on time line of payment of the financial ebligation and accordingly arrange
for sufficient liquidity,ffund to make the expected payment within due date. Moreover, the Company seeks to maintain short term lines of
credil with scheduled commercial banks to ensure payment of obligations in the event that there is insufficient cash to make the requined
payment.

Thee reaquizement is determined in advance through cash fow projections and credit line facilities with hanks are negetiated accordingly.

Markot Risk

Market risk is the rigk that changes in market prices such as forelgn exchange rates and interest rates will affect the Company’s income or the
valve of ils halding of financial instruments, The objective of market risk management is to manage and conlroel market risk exposures within
acceptable paramaters, while oplimizing returm.

Capital Risk Managemenl

The Company's objective when managing capital are to safeguard the Company’s abilily to continue as a going concern in order fo provide
returmns for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain an optimal capital strecture to reduce the cost of capital. The Board
seeks fo maintain a balance bétween the higher retums that might be possible with optimum levels of borrowings and the advanlages and
security afforded by a soumd capilal pesition. The Board also monitors dividend trend Lo ordinary shareholders.

Operational Risk

Operation of the factory is mostly antomated and invelves minimal manval input. The overall process adheres to highest international
standards. The plant is run by experienced and professional personnel, The workers ard officers of the Company are properly trained. Besides,
the machineries are propetly maintained and repaired whenever necessary. The factory building is well ronstructed and has adeguate fire
control measures,

Segment mepording

A sepment is a distinguishable component of the entity that engaged in providing products or services within a particular economic
environment. Operating segments are tepoited in a manner conststent with the intermal reporting provided to the Chief Operating decision
maker, The entity regards (15 Board of Directors as its Chief Operating decision maker, as the Board s responsible for allocating resources,
assesses performance, and makes strategic decision.

The entily is primarily engaged in manufacturing and gale of eotton yarm and blended yarn o export orented knit garments industries and this
forms the focus of the Company's internal reporting system., While the Company has clearly differentiated brands, segmentation within a wide
portfolio of brand is not part of the regular imemally reported financial information to the Chief Operating decision maker, Therefore, it (s not
possible to segment the Company’s results by bramd without a high degree of estimation,
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3.3

am

Events afler the reporting dale

Events after the reporting date that provide additional information about the Company’s pesition at the reporting date are reflected in the
financial statements. Eveals after the reporting dale that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes when malerial.

Non-curment assets held for sale

The Company classify a non-current asset (or disposal group) as held for sale if its carrying amount will be recovered principally through a sale
transaction cather than through continuing use.

For the classification as held for sale to be made detailed eriteria must be met:
- The asset must be available for immediate sale in its present condition.
= Its zale must be highly probable (ie. significantly more likely than probabla).
For the sale to be highly probable:
Management must be comumitted to a plan to sell the asset.
There must be an active programme 1o locate a buyer,
The asset must be marketed for sale at a price that is reatonable in relation to its current fair vatue,
Thie sale should be expected 1o take place within one year from the date of classification,
[t is unlikely that significant changes to the plan will be made or that the plan will be withdrawn.
A non-current asset held for sale is measured at the lower of
[ts carrying amount
Its fair value less costs to sell (i.e. its net selling price)
Impairment loss recognised in profit or loss al the time of classification as held for sale and subsequently.
Application of Accounting Standards
The fullowing 1ASs and IFRSe are applicable for (he preparation of financial statements for the year under review.

1A% 1 Presemation of financial statements

1AS 2 inveniorics

IAS T Statement of cash Moy B

145 B Accounting policies, changes in accounting estimates and errors
1AS 10 Events after the reporting period

145 12 Income laxes

IAS 16 Property, plant and equipment

IAS 19 Emploves berefils
A5 21 The effects of changes in foreign exchangs rates

[AS 23 Borrowing costs

IAS 24 Relaled party disclosures

IAS 33 Lamings per share

1AS 38 Impairment of assols

1AS 37 Provisions, conlingent labilities and contingent assets
1AS 38 Intangible assets

IFRS S Mon-current assets held for sale and discontinued operations
IFRST  Financial Instruments, disclosunes

[FR5E  Operaling sepmeanls

[FES%  Financial Instruments

IFES 15 Revenue from Contract with Customers

IFE516 Lease



Property, plant and equipment

NON REVALUED ASSETS:
Cosl

Crpening balance (at cost)
Add : Additions

Less: Disposalf Adjustment
Closing balance (a)
Accumulated Deprecialion
Opening balance

Addd - Charges for the year

Less: Disposalf Adjustment
Closing balance (b}
Wrilten Down Value {a-b)

REVALUED AS5ETS:

Revalued amount:
Opening balance (at revalued cost)
Addd : Additions

Less: Disposalf Adjustment
Closing balance [a}

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance
Add : Charges for the year

Less: Disposal/ Adjustment

Closing balance {b)

Written Down Value of Revaluation Assels {a-b)
Total Written Down Value (A+B)

Policy notes is mentioned in note 3.07 E
Right use of assets (ROU)

Cosl:

Opening Balance

Addd: Addition during the period
Less: Disposal during the period
Closing balance (a)

Accumulated Depreciation
Opening balance

Add : Charges for the year
Less: Disposal/ Adjustment
Closing balance (b)

Written Down Value (a-b)

*The comparative information is restated on account of retrospective restatement.
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Amounts in Taka

MNoles 30 June 2022 30 June 2021

5,820,114,648 5,669,612, 108
210,772,799 153,491,967
6,030,887 447 5E23,104,165
(765, 000) (2,989,517
6,030,122 447 5620,114,643
2,906,986,171 2,614, 226,427
280,479,312 293,341,705
3,187 465,484 2.507,568,132
{100,171) (581,961)
3,167,365,312 2,906,986,171
2.642,757.135 2,913, 128477
1,645,218,621 1,645, 218,621
1,643, 218,621 1,645,218,621
1,645,218,621 1,645,238 621
97,024 825 Th AN 833
19,158,554 200,593,992
116,163,408 o7 024,825
116,163,403 97,024,825
1,529,055, 213 1,548,193, 796
4,.371,612,348 4,461,322,273
13,270,712 13,270,712
13,270,712 13,270,712
5,750,642 096,499
2654142 2654142
BAM, T84 5,750,642
4,865,926 7,520,070




Amounts in Taka

MNotes 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
Investoent
Investment in marketable securities 6.1 34,619,850 53,556,600
51,819,550 53,556,600
6.01  Investment in marketable securities
Opening balance 53,556,600 28,003,186
Add: Addition during the year - -
53,356,600 28,003,186
Realized pain /{loss) 12,830,775 24,886,914
Unrealized gain /(loss) for fair value adjustment (11,567 513) fibh, 2K
Closing balance 54,519,850 53,556,600
Mame of securities Moo of Share Rate Cost Value h::::';}: E:;::;;m hinrk?ﬂ?:;g;: o
Mercantile Bank 315,000 14.00 4,410,000 14.40 4,536,000
BEEM 10.000 1406 1,040,600 98.70 GE7,000
South Fast Bank 260,000 14.56 3,785,600 1430 3,718,000
Vanguard MF One 23,000 10.74 268,300 260 150, 000
Shahji Power 72,000 9515 6,850,800 7520 414400
L.C.B 8,000 143,30 1,146,400 10160 812,500
Prime Bank 00, 000 pral 4,518,000 20,20 4,040,000
Beximeo Pharma 3,000 272328 1,116,400 154.60 77300
Islami Tnsurance 58,000 5709 3311220 43,80 2,656,400
AR Bank Ltd 0,000 1390 4,293,100 1050 3,244,500
FBEIE 220,000 7.00 1,340,000 540 1,144,000
City General Ins. 100,000 779 3,779,000 2920 2,920,000
Popular Life 15t MF 160,004 715 1,144,000 540 864,000
FPhoenix Ins, 147,000 5593 £,221,710 41,05 6,027,000
BATEHC 8,300 57126 4,833,710 54330 4,619,730
Confidance Cem 15,000 14007 2,107,050 103,40 1,551,000
Continent! 1ns 130,000 44.60 3,798,000 20,30 4,719,000
Central Ins 125,000 52.14 6,517,500 4200 5,250,030
Tionear Ins 16,50 102,29 1,687,783 R2.00 1,353,000
_ 2,184,004 66,367,375 54,519,850
Capital work-in-process
Special Yarn Godown | 6, 268,793 BA10,110
Staff Chuarter 702 = =
Baro Bigha Cotton Store 7.3 -
Shuttering Materials Storage 7 - -
Special Yarn Building 703 164,511,100 B0, 4,104
Baro Bigha Utility Building .06 37,644,316 f, 246,653
Baro Bigha Boundary Wall Project 07 - -
Special Yarn Unit Machineries 1,100,524, 575 120,958,315
Machineries in Transit 162,109479 100,327 872
1,471,058,264 316,291,054
7.m Special Yarn Godown
Crpening Balance 8410110 3,147,131
Adud: Addition during the year - 5,262,977
Less: Adjustment during the year (2,141,317) -
Closing Balance 6,268,793 8,410,110
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oz S0aff Quarter
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Transfer to Fived Assets
Closing Balance

7.03 Baro Bigha Cotton Store
Orpening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets
Closing Balance

7.4  Shottering materials storage
Cpening Balance

Add: Addition during the year

Less: Transfer to Fived Assets
Closing Balance

7.05  Special Yarn Building
Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the year
Less: Transfer to Fixed Assels
Closing Balance

7.06 Baro Bigha Utility Building

Opening Balance
Add: Addition during the vear

Less: Transfer to Fixed Assets
Closing Halance

707 Baro Bigha Boundary Wall Project

Opening Balance

Adudd: Addition during the year
Less: Transfer to Fixed Assels
Closing Balance

Inventories

Manufacturing Inventory
Mon Manufacturing Inventory

Manufacturing Inventory

Eaw cotton
Prowvision for Obsolele Raw Malerials

Finished yarn
Packing materials
Work-in-process
Spare parts

Amounts in Taka

MNotes 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
- 18,388,703
6,616,735
- {25,003,458)
19,288, 6002
- (19, 288,602)
= 2,967 406
- 5,797,270
- (8. 764, 676)
BOLME 104 1,318,957
B4, 162,996 79,029,117
164,511,100 80,348,104

6,246,653

31,397,662 6,215,653
- F7.611,316 6,216,653
= 2,236,964
- (2.256,964)
.01 2,259,047, 295 1,059,960,39%
802 19,838,924 51,839,295
2,278,906,219 1,111,734,691
£.01.01 1,665017,316 75,617,992
(8,360,509} (8,360,904)
1,656,656, 400 746,257, 083
8.01.02 428,909,621 166, 706,650
8.01.0% 34449579 3,094,460
501 47,172,889 61,624,815
8.01.05 1062, 883,399 52,277,387
2,259,067,295 1,059,960,3%




B.01.01

B.01.02

Raw collon
Value [TK.)

Conventional Collon
Organic Cotton
Synthetic Fiber
Usable Waste Cotlon
Waste Cobton

Total

Quantity (KG)

Conventional Cotton
Organic Colton
Synthetic Fiber
Usable Waste Cotton
Waste Collon

Tatal

Cost Per Kg (TK.)

Conventional Cotton

Crgranic Cotton
Synthetic Fiber

Usable Waste Collon
VWaste Catton

Finished yarn
Value [TE.)

Cardd
Coambual
Slub
Synthelic
Melange
Vorlex

Cpen End
Twisted yarn
Total

Cuantity (KG)
Carded
Combed

Slub

Synthetc
Melange
Vorlex

Open End
Twisted yarn
Total

Cost Per Kg [TK.)

Carded
Combed
Shib
Synthatic
Melange
Wortes

Crpen End

Twisted yarn

27

Amounts in Taka

Noles 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
637,520,004 326,520,867
783,800,463 227,364,285
225,070,303 188,374,777

13,9649, 741 14,160,804
2,546,741 3,197,254
1,665,017.316 754,617,992
3,559,713 243351
2.489,398 1,083,550
1,186,253 1,322,350
166,768 205,832
110,291 134,131
7512523 5,183,455
179.09 134.07
315,69 LR
189,72 14245
E3.E9 68,60
AN AR ]
3,607 B9l 332
190,746,114 TRFAR2GT
BAQ3S7S 29,672,352
46,498,358 20,305,510
23,493,393 27,515,785
42,976,970 4,198,787
37AB2,058 6,449,680
1,611,262 4,146,922
426,909,621 16h, 706,650
2458, 200 2,278
370,169 257320
30,131 91,805
188,005 BE3811
B339 97,659
161,228 16,446
194,466 43,03
3,936 11,173
1,457,761 604,050
IR0 23392
3= 286.55
28189 hred. vy
24728 244.67
.96 281.64
266,55 4778
192.74 149.91
409,39 mar



8.01.03 Packing materials ¥alue {TK.)

Opening halance
Add: Purchase during the perind

FPacking malterials available for consumption

Less: Consumption during the period
Closing balance

5.01.4 Work-in-process

Particulars

Blow REoom
Carding

B. Drawing
Combing

F. Drawing
Simplex
Ring Frame
Winding
Packing
Rotor
Vortex
Twisting
Doubling
Adr covering
Total

3.0L.05 Spare paris

Upening Balance
Add: Addition during the year

Less: Consumption during the year
Less: Transfer to other GLL
Closing balance

8.02 Non Manufacturing Inventory

Stock of Bandhan

Stock of Stamp

Stock of Medicine

Other Production Material
Construction Material

Store Materials under Inspection

Amounts in Taka

MNotes 30 June 2022 30 June 2021

3,004,460 2,108,327
34,756,379 36,418,800
42, B30,539 38,627,127
39,405,860 35,532 667
3,444,579 3,094,460

Cluantity (KG)

June 30, 2022 June 30, Hex

69,637 82,129 12,321,450 9,222,200
5,05 9,600 1,221,079 1,156,699
4.4 18,547 B7g021 2,582,798
6,489 15,886 1,294,801 2,137,305
16,14 ADA21 3,283,955 5,580,148
64,294 61,218 13,361,065 8,802,351
73,152 80675 18,031,131 12,657,212
16412 7,900 4,057,226 1,591,514
40,54 74,625 10,380,128 14,043,471
10,670 13,461 1,523,311 2,110,012
2 5,48 K 752,604
862 825 211,423 148,500
2,565 3,000 627,259 E00,000
- 1,200 - 3000, O
310,735 414,836 67,172 BRY 61,624,815
B2,277,387 113,947,017
172,612,725 2014, 844,686
54,448,022 82,544,650
1,887,518 158,569,626
102,863,399 82,277 357
3335662 2,146,833
42,228 5,892
187,454 176,893
7500 F.500
5,572 800 12,319,036
10,693, 280 37,173,141
19,838,924 51,629,295

Cluantity wise detailed breakup of Packing Materials, Spare Parts and Stock of Bandhan could not be given as it was difficult to quantify

each item separately due to large variety of items.

9 Accounts receivables

Receivable other than related pariy
Receivable from related party

Bank interest receivable on FDR
Claim Receivable

PFrovision for bad debts

.01 446,601,347
902 881,657,190
6,113,016

4,350,799

(76,603,545)

543,024,922

£99,859,777
5,532,792
9,739,531

(55,805,976}




9.01

9.0z

Receivable other than related party

Abonti Colour Tex. Ltd
Cotton Club{BD) Lid
Amber Denim Lid

Akh Enitting & Dyeing Lid
Asrotex Lid.

Purbani Fabrics T.td
Executive Groentes Lid.
Crony Apparels Ltd
Comfit Composite Knit Tid
Midland Knitwear Ltd
Essential Clothing Ltd
Fakir Apparels Ltd

Fakir Fashions 1.td

Fariha Knitex Ltd
Crameen Fabrics & Fashions Ltd
Euro Knitwear Lid,

Young Socks Lid

Tasniah Fabrics Ltd.
Sensible Fashion {Pvi) Tid
Moman Terry Towe] Mills Ltd
Jointex Knit Wears Ltd.,
Lithium Knit Fabrics Ltd
Megna Knil Composit Ltd,
Rizvi Fashions Lid.

5.8 Knitting Led.

Cute Dress Industry
Square Fashions Ltd
Epvllion Enritex Lid.
Sublime Greenies Thd
Wiyethatin L,

Others

Receivible from related party
Flamingo Fashions Lid

Jinnat Fashions Ttd

Mawna Fashions Ltd

[rulal Brothers Lid

Jinnat Apparels Lid

Jinnat Knitwears Lid

Matin Construction

DBL Textile Recycling Lid.
Hamza Textiles Ltd,

Parkway Packing and Printing Lud

DB Trims Litd

Amounts in Taka

MNotes 30 June 2022 30 June 2021

4,529,202 39,181,264

13,316,265 -
114,376,040 136,737 454
32378629 42,452, 502
6,836,134 2,156,676

7010825 -

11,007 500 s
- 373,800
B6,875,470 B1,378,203

23,368,118 -
1,455,903 11,471,770
3,076,400 34,794,203
41,673,050 28,140,233
2.170,780 13,670,728
11,593,781 23,526,425
- 1,226,529
2,704,053 10,186,557
- 9,220,229
- 9,014,551

10,148,173 -
14,105,892 14,105,892
6,908, 6548 6,908, &6
- 733,350
4,245,750 1,098,906
- 1,866,167
3,527,203 1,137,124
10,235,829 14,591,500
11,250,970 2,391,991

BE3013 -
- 6,502,210
30,258 641 = 43,519,196
446,601 347 544,024,922
234,769 330,826,885
24,221,561 37,964,109
3461876 93447891

4,689,703
144,624,982 242,098,441
616,833,590 167,451,785
- 84,000
1,008, 007

6,060,726 20,504,987
48,500,038 7,300,650
1,602,638 166,00
881,657,190 849,859,777




Amounts in Taka

Moles 30 June 2022 A0 June 2021
Age analysis of Accounts Receivable:
1-3 Months 4-6 Months above 6 Months
Sale of yarn 1,204, 228,553 79,513,083 44,456,900 1,328, 258,538 1,443,884,699
Interest receivable on - - 6,113,016 6,113,016 5,532,792
Claim Receivable 4,350,759 - - 4,350,799 9,239,531
1,208 579,352 79 543,085 50,549,916 1,338,722,352 1,458,657,022

. Accounts receivable considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured

Accounts receivable accrued in the ordinary course of business are considered good and secured against confirmed Lfc

I Accounts receivable considered good for which the company holds no security ofher than the personal security
There is no such accounts receivable in this respect as on 30 June 2022
L. Accounts receivable considered doubtful or bad

Tk, 76,695,515.27 receivable has been considered doubtful for which full provision has been incorporated in financial statements
as per ECL Method of [FES-9.

I¥.  Accounts receivable from the Directors or other officers of the company
There is no such accounts receivalble in this respect as on 30 June 2022
V.  Accounls recelvable from Related Pardics

There has been an amount of Tk 881,657,190.45 due as accounts receivable from refated parties under common management.

VI.  Provision for doubtful or bad debis

A money suit case no. 14,13 dated 8 April 200% has been Todged in the High Court Division for the recovery of the outstanding
amount from Lithivm Knit Fabrics Lid. Honorable High Court issued summaon to the defendants,

VI Interest receivable on FDR
Interest receivable on FRR shall be reatized at the time of encashment of FDR from banks,

10 Advances, deposils and Prepayments

Advances
Salary & Allowances 1,648,500 1,279,500
Prepaid Expenses 8,292, 74 -
VAT Current Account 1,724,633 -
Construction 10,01 1,245,192 319322
Expenses 10,02 28659979 19,166,248
Advance Income Tax 10,03 1,007,692 124,344,760
352,668,711 145,110,230
Deposits
Security deposit for Utilities 10.04 | 48,373,695 | | 46,373,693 |
48,373,695 16,373,695
431,042,406 191,483,925
1.0 Construction
55 Enlerprise 393 593
Erfan Enterprise & Engincering - -
Rangpur Metal Industries Lid. - 5
Mavana Limited 307,150
Jawad Trading . B 449 BY. 449
Trident Agency 50,000 :
Chuantum Builders & Engineering Ltd - 230,250
1,245,152 319,322




10.02

10.03

10,031

10,032

Expenses

Groz-Beckert Carding (Wuxi) Co, Lid.
Bangla Trac Ltd.

Saurer Components GmhH
Shamsuddin Engineering Works
Signura International e Lid

M5 AlAmin Digital Scales
Hunan Cleom Lighting Co. , Lid
Associaled Engineers And General Constructors
360 Total Solution Limited

Movelty Infrastructures Limited
Tanveer International

Marzoli

Amin, Mr. Mohammad Ruhul
inshi Industrial Inc,

GRUNLER SKEOLSEA

Murata Machinery Bangladesh Lid.
Alam Enterprise{C&F)

Rieter Maschinenfabrik Rieter Ag
Cheerseas Packers & Shippars Ltd.
Millmark Associates

BROTHERS TRADING

Mr.Rashid

M. Sunny

BG Filtration Gmbh

Encon

Mr. Siddik

ML Bangladesh Ltd

Lescal Purchase

Others

Advance income Tax

income Tax on Expost

Tax on Taterest Beceived (Bank)
Advance income tax paid for tribunal

Income Tax on Export

Opening Balance

Add: Addition during the vear (Section - 53 BRBR of ITO 19584)
Less: Adjustment against provision for previous years AIT

Closing Balance

Tax on Interest Received (Bank)

Opening Balance

Add: Addition durine the vear (Secdon = 53 F of ITO 1954)
Less: Adjustment against proviston for previous years ATT

Closing Balance

Amounts in Taka

Moles 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
- 1,788,435
3,244,080 164,000
2,298,581
- 2,249,474
z 513,759
30,412
552,175
- 525,000
- 479,166
340,000
830,340
3,M8,6% =
2,245,058 -
1,065,544 692,343
1,364,430 -
044,625
4,017,430 x
53,836 2,308,727
: 1,003,752
649,825
973,000 -
2,676,157 1,388,439
238,286 117,545
137,676 2,719,721
87,500 145,131
464,970 1,190,798
239,040 -
274,096 937,069
2,944,630 1,710,303
25,659,979 19,166,248
10.03.1 90,523,868 58,707,623
10.03.2 11.286.012 2468639
o 239,285,813 63,168,458
341,097,692 124,344,760
58,707,623 81,205,542
31,818,245 22,696,178
il (45,194, 096)
90,525,864 58,707,623
2,468,639 6,666,174
B817,372 1.363.184
- {5,562, 718)
11,236,012 2,468,639

Advance lax represents fax deducted at source @050 % on export proceed under section S3IBB0E of ITC 1981 and @10% on

interest received from bank under section 538 of ITO 1934



Amounts in Taka

MNoles 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
10.03.3 Advance income tax paid for tribunal
Opening Balance 63,168,495 43,647, 663
Add: Addition during the year 176,117,315 61418.719
Less: Adjustment during the year - (41,897 RR1)
Closing Balance 239,285,613 63,165,458
Clasing balavce delails as bellowes:
Income tax paid for tribunal for the year 2001 -2012 1,682,663 1,682,663
Income tax paid for the year 2016 2017 . 1,113,570 -
Income tax paid for the year 2017 -2018 3,919,277 1,540,000
Income tax paid for the year 2018 -2019 22 407,166 5,000, (KK}
Income tax paid for the year 2009 2000 16,445,815 16,445,835
Income tax paid for the year 2030 -2021 103,717,302 37,500,000
Income tax paid for the year 2001 -2022 S0, 000,000
239,285,813 53,163,498
10 Security deposit for Ltilities
Margin Against Bank Guarantee (Titas Gas) 42,740,633 42,730,635
Central Depository Bangladesh Lid (CDEL) 500,000 ELULLY
Security Deposit for Electricity 5,133,040 3,133,040
46,373,695 46,373,695
Aging of the advances except Margin and deposit & Security deposit for Utilities is given below:;
1-3 Months 3-6 Months & Months above
Salary & Allowances . - 1,648,500
Construction - 1,157,150 BE,M2
Expenses - 28,659,979

a)  All the advances & deposit amount are considerad good and recoverable

by Advances due from Employees are regularly being realized from their monthly salaries

¢} There is no advances due for payment for more than & months except th. 1,736,942 from the date of statement of financial posilio
d)  There is no amount due from any Directors of the company.

(3] Debts considered good in respect of which the company is fully secured

1 There are no debts due by directors or other officers of the com pany.,

11 Materials in transit

Margin and deposilt {Raw Cotlon) 1101 62,615,810 46,621,294
62,615,310 406,621,251

11.01  Margin and deposit (Raw Cotton)

Margin against Cotton 4,120,271 6,161,071
Margin Against Hank Guarantee 13,127,773 12,495,783
Materials In Transit 45,358,766 AE7, 963,441

62,615,510 406,621,294
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Amounls in Taka

33

Moles 30 June 22 30 June 2021
12 Cash and bank balances
Cash in hand 233,032 1,459,044
Balance in BO Account 10,446 2132
Term Deposit 11,515,800 11,515,800
Bank balances with:
Islami Bank Bangladesh Lid
Current account 1,208,773 176,400
Marginal deposit Account (Special) 52,531 3253
Marginal deposit Account (Wormal) 350,558 331,398
Marginal deposit Under Reserve 144,466 144,466
Foreign currency account 9,259 8403
Exim Bank Ltd, STT accoumnk 5,901,540 (4.495,102)
Mercantile Bank Lid
ST} account 42,690 44,387
Foreign currency account FrA28 70,634
HSEC Bank Lid
SIT2 account 230,283 3,916,550
Foreign currency account 353,149,084 162,125430
The City Bank Lid
ST account 2,230,808 146,292
Foreign currency account 67,183 60,975
Prime Bank Lid
STD account 1,292,760 1,296,450
Foreign currency account 150,289 136,398
Standard Chartered Bank - STD account Q17,180 1,481,618
Dutch-Bangla Bank Limited - ST account 1,793,937 391,292
BRAC Bank Ltd
ST acount 18,750,513 16,786,043
Fimgign curmency account 44,079,799 81,669,520
[apuma Bank Limited
SIraccoom 136,151 ARRRU2
FOTeban CuTrency account 592,001 50,867,012
Ainiual Trust Bank Ld
ST account 1,873,257 670,554
453,941,471 331,267,118




13

14

15

Share capital

Adilhorsed
150,000,000 ordinary shares of Taka 10 each

Issuod and paid-up

Amounts in Taka

MNoles 30 June 2022 30 June 2021
1,500, 0000, D00 1,500,000, 000
574,500,000 574, 900,000

97 490,000 oedinary shares of Taka 10 sach fully paid up

Farticulars of Investors Nrmbecotngesion MNumber of shares thrﬂ[ ?hame
Holding (7%
Sponsors, Dinectoes 8 31,957,000 Erdr) |
Fouedgn Investors 78 130,157 013
Lowcal lnslilutions 147 41,451,375 4252
Ceneral Public 5857 23,591 468 2461
Tolal 6,090 97 490,000 100.00
THstribulion schedule of each class of equity setting out the number of holders and percentage as on June 30, ez
Range of Holdings st‘iﬁxg Number of shares ﬁm;::;ﬁ:;;flhm
Less than 00 shares L7l A 075 |
500 to 5,000 shares 1,451 2,613,993 268
5,001 to 10,000 shares 72 2,138,997 219
10,001 to 20,000 shares 148 2,218,975 238
20,001 to 30,000 shares 35 BT8AZ7 040
30,001 to 4,000 shares n 692,258 071
40,001 ko 500000 shares 22 1,022,362 105
50,001 to 100,000 shares 26 1,969,330 202
100,001 b 1,000,000 shares 26 6,803,187 653
Cheer 1,000,000 shares 19 73419357 B0
Tolal LX) S A 0,000 100
Share Premium
Mo of Shares Premium Amount
34,100,000 Tk. 27 20, 00,000 20, TO0, 000
Retained eamings
Oipening balance 150457, 160 1,389,083, 255
Retrospective adjustment for IFES 16 Recognition - {2,226,513)
1,650,457,160 1,356,556,742
Add: Profit made during the year 1,051,760,851 615,399,531
Lusss Dividend Faid {RE3,960,000) {175,452,000)
Dpreciation on Revalued Assets 19138,554 0,533,992
Add less): Deferced tax on revaluation resene M0z 24414 3089,099
Balance at 3 June 222 2,533.891,008 1.5850457,160
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Amounts in Taka

30 June 2022 30 June 2021
16 Revaluatlon reserves
This halance consists of as follows;
Balarce at the beginning of the vear 1,500,232,234 1320826, 225
Addition during the year - =
1500, 855 1,520,826, 225
Depreciation on Revalued Assets (19,138,581} (20,593,592)
Balance at 30 June 2022 1,451,093 650 1,500,232, 24
Long Term bank loan
Off Shore Loan & LIFAS 1054, 404,943 205,141,666
Tesac Current porlon of long term loan {1,054,404,943) (205,141, 666)
Bank Loan Accounl Farticulars
HSBC O Shore Loan | Bature: One off Term Loan
Limit: TkA55 million
Purpose: Ore-off term Joan to retire machinery import documents
Tenure: § Years, including moeatorinm period of 1 year.
Repayment Clause: Equal monthly irstalments.
Inlenest Bale:38% Flus LIBOR
Secwrity Agreement: For securily armangement kindly refer to note Mo, 21,
Bank Loan Account Particulars
The City Bank Limiled DLCS SO Ace | Watune: Project Finamoe
eplance Lismit: Tk 125 million

Purpose To import and retire capital machinery and equipment.
Tenure; 360 days max or as per BBK/BIDA Appraval

Repayment Clanss ULC/SLCS Acceptance liability will he adjusted on maturity
frosm termn fimarce facility Lo be arranged by DEG

Intenest Bale3,5% Flus LIBOR
Securily Agreemeni:
1. Registered 181 ranking Pari-Fassu charge with RJSC by way of hypothecation

| over all present and fuhre foating assets of the company {stocks, roceivalile ete)

covering WO Timit, 1GIA to be obdained (duly notarized) o sale the hypothecated
assels

2 Presemt ranking charge with BJSC on imported plant and machinery for BOT
110.00 Crore,

3. Lien of shares of MSML covering civil construction Term Loan. Value of shares
Lo b azsessed hased on last 6 months average share price. Corporale Guaranies
frsm sister concermns Flamingo Fashions Lid, Jinnat Knitwears Lid Mawna Fashiors
Lid. And Jinnat Apparels Lid.

Bank

Loan Account

FParticulars

4. Personal goarantes of the sponsor directoss of the bormower, namely Mre. M A
Wahed, Mr. M A Jabbar, 8r, M A Rahiom and Me. M A Quader.

5. Irsurance on assets charged to CHL o be obtained covering industrial-all-risks
and CBL lUmit and as per CBL policy on Iesurance. Letter of indemnily supporied
by commpany boasd resolution to be obtained for any insdequacy in irsurance
coverage for inlerim peried.

&, UDC atong with letter of authority 1o irsert date thereon covering total limit

7. Accepled sanction advice, company beand sesolution and basic charge
documents,

a5
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%

Lease 1ability

Opening Balance B612E27 10,875,255
Add: Addition during the vear

Add: Interest chargesd fore the period GERATY BE6,058
Leses: Limase payment during the Year 338G AL149.336
Less: Current portion of Lease lability 3,501,376 2713572
Closing Balance 2395879 5847, 255

This represents the application of IFRS 16 as current bease agreement will be expired on 30 April, 2024 and accordingly, the full ameant of beese
obligation is a part of current portion, However, we have caloulated the lease latility exwcluding non-refundabde VAT,
Deferred Tax Liability

Deferred tax assets and liabilities have been recogmized and measured in accordance with the provision of 1AS 12 Income taxes, Deferned fax
aszets and liabilities are atiributable to the following:

A, Deferved tax lability on historical cost:

Carrying amount olher than revaluation reserve 2665987, 73 2 749,200,922
Tax base : 1571492 383 1,655,347 B39
Taxable Temporary difference 1,055,495,351 1R A5 063
Applicabla tax rate (As per SRO 193 dated 20 June 2015 for Teslile Seclor.) 15% 15%

Deferred tax lability on historical cost 164,324,303 160,077,959

B. Deferred tax Hability against revaluation meserves
il Deferred tax lability against revaluation reserve other than land

Carrying amsunt other than land 330,511,879 oA 462
Tax hase . .
330,521,879 SHDGH0, 452
Applivable tax rate (As per SRO 193 dated] 30 June 2005 for Textile Sector) 15% 15%
49,576,382 52,449,065

[} Deferred tax lability on capital gain against revaluation of land

Carrving amount elher than bullding & olhess. 1,371,505, 300 1,458,950,500
Tax base - -
1,371,505,300 1,358,950,500
Applicable tax rale (3% As per soction 33 H el [TO 1934) 1% 3%
41,145,159 40,768,745
Deferred tax Liabilily sgainst revaluation resenve B {0+ i) 90,723,441 H3,217854

C. Deferred tax liability on Right-of-Used {ROU) Assets:

Carrying amount of FV of lease obligation 5,597,255 B.612827
Carrying amount Bight to Use Asets 4,855,923 7550070
Taxable Temporary difference 1,031,327 1,062,757
Applicable tax rate (As per SRO 193 dated 30 June 2015 for Textile Sector) 15% 15%

Deferred lax Hability on Lease 154,659 163,914
Total Delerred tax Hability { A + B+ C) 255,202,443 257 A55,727




20 Accounts payable

Suppliers
Iinpﬁ:aﬁﬁ.

Others

20,00

Payable for suppliers

Amounls in Taka

Maoles 30 June J022 30 June 2021

Hm 59,637 04 78, MBI

2002 T9892.132 57,014,526

03 52555 205829
180,051,991 135,269,304

This represents amount payable for supply of raw materials, packing materials, utilities and other services. The details of suppliers are

given below:

Farticulars

Meghna Edible Cils Refirery Lid,
Promwer Insurance Company Lid
Mila Engineering Lindled
Ebralim & Soos

Chand pur Hardware Store
Shinpover

Codor City Lid.

Dbl Ceramics Lid,

Mide Sheel Structures Lid.
Soube Tevhnodogies Lid.

Al Enterprise

Musral I’.ackaging

Mukul Enterprise

MEB. Steel Carporation
Mozumider Trarsport Agency
Rizing Corporation

Bhd Fibwrs Limited

Kati Bangladesh Ltd
Energypoc Engineering Lid.
MM Paper Prosduct

Lafarge Surma Cement Lid.
H.M Trarsport Agamwy
Groen Powor Blectric

Favwary Trade & Co,

Jirmat Fashions Lid.

Dbl D hiibaton Lid

B Lifestivle Lid

Eapita Auto Bricks Limited
Shamsuddin Enginevring Works
Jova Traders

Encon

Ma Enterprise {Ebrahim)

Kati Bangladesh Lod

Arefin Molors

Sorondca Paper Products

Gph Ispat L,

Independent Enterprise
Unigque Cement Fibre [ndustries Lid,
Shah Al hetal

Sépma Pumps Lid

Aqua Care Trading

ME. Enterprise

Lohajong Stee] Corperaticn
Lafarge Hokoim Bangladesh Limited
Stemwre Bangladesh Lid,
Dhaka Concrete

Tyre & Battery Bazar

Rafin Paper Tubse

Cithers

Todal

a7

. 601,173
69,255 3,940,857
3,750 0,750

A77AT3 1,383408
1,052,044 1,147 403
625,795 2137 686
10.519,%54 1,087,471
34950.518 338,551
856,458 1,104,325
8,004,150 .
563841 G884

- 122440
577,500 276,000
313614 2A5.6TH

1,730,200 -
2576914 1,005,152
1,434, R340 =
1,146,574
1,600,000 -
121,538 142,100
291,840 291,840
573,200 650,00
118,602 102,722
113,787 149405
250,000 250,000
29,294,579 23,044,202
26,263 -
254,664 254,663
2780065 -

- 835,419
1730 1,197,133
16536 1,228.479
48,000 -

- 2,500
R37,B00 433,350
986,000 -

1,358,380 1,624,707
776,250 <
X187 150,579
530,000 5
#31,490 B43,035
Teh, 727 .

- 1,561,321
TERLI00 4,201,950
A 20,000 H20,000

. 1,423,527
106,615 Q0,370
284,655 555,163

22,530,654 23,054,374
99,637,304 TEM8, 646




20,02 Payable lor expenses

Salary & allowances

Audit fees
Gas hill

Electricity Hill
Wellare Furnd
Prowddenl Fuml

Prowvision for interest on Loan
Un-Apgplied Receipts

Amaounts in Taka

MNoles 3 June 2022 3 June 2021

330,502 27,111,113

833750 B23.750

14,501,14% 18,316,550

BAF3TE0 7 AT3650

49072 449,072

480,472 491,269

21,515,107 1,656,347

THL 9 GEE065

79,892,132 57,014,526

During the year, provision for bad debl has been presented under Avcounts peovivables for betber presentation,

2003 Payable for others

Taw deducted al sousce (Salary) 520,31 182,74
VAT Deducted at sounce fon Suppliers bill) 2.x4 23,125
522555 215529
21 Short term bank loan
LPAS f EDF Loan (Raw Cotlon) 2473826671 2.086,695,330
Waorking Capilal Loan 13,176,911 51,137 5001
2A57,003 551 2,135032,330
Drelaits of bank terms and cosditions for Short Term Loan are given below:
Loan Account ;
Bank Particulars
Teawler: HSREC
Mature: EDF
Limil: Tk 2,500 million
Purpese: limport of Raw Cotton
Tenure: 180 days for Clean [mport Loan (CTL) & 30 days for sight (SGT)
Export
Development Rate of inlegesl: & 2.00%
Fund Lencer; HSBC
(EDE)/UPAS | Mature: UATPS
HSBC Limit: Tk 2,500 millicn
Purpose; To import raw malerials and accessories on sight and for deferred basis,
Tenure: 180 daya for Deferned Payment Bill (I8} and 30 days for 56T,
Fate of interest: & LIBOR + 1.91% per annum
o Loan Account Padiculars
Lenden FSBC
MNature: UAPS
Limit: Tk 400 million
Purpose: Ore-ofl line 10 bnport machineries and other prodoct related ilems for the
ongoing capacily exparsion program of the borrower on sight and for deferred
hasie,
Temure: 360 days
LPAS Fate of interest: & LIBOR + 3.25% per armum,
Lerwder: HSRC
Mature: UPAS
Limdt: Tk 400 million
Purpose: e import spare parts and machinerics oo sight and for deferred basis.
Tenure: 120 days
Rale of inderest: & LIBOE + 1.91% per anoum.
Lenider: HSBC
Matures Bill Discounting
Limit: LiS13 10 million
Fill Discounting Purpese: To discount madmusm %0% of expoct Blls against locel bank soceptance (
accepltabie to HSBO) with revourse to the borrower(s)
Tenure: 120 days
HSBC Rate of inlecest: Interest will be charged oo daily balances 81,92% per annum




Securily Arrangemenl:
1. Demand promissory note for Tk 4,487, 500,000 with letter of conlinuity & revival,

2. Personal guaranbees exevubed by Mro Abdul Wahed, Me. MLAC Jabbar, Mr. MLA. Bahim and MMr.
MA Cuader for Tk 2.225,000,000 each supported by personal ned woath/wealth statements.

3, Corporale guarantees to be executed by Flamingo Fashions Lid, Jinnat Knitwears Ltd, DB Tex Ltd
ard Mymun Textiles Led for Tk 4, 308,600,000 each with supporting Board Besolutions,

4.First charge over the borrower's stocks of Raw Malerials, Work - in - process and Finished Goods
5. Power of Attomey on Hypotheca led Goods,

6.5pecilic first charge over the borrower’s Plant and Machinery for Tk 1410000000 with the
Reglstrar of Joint Stock Companies & Fiems (BSC). In this segard Power of Attorney for
hypothecaled poods oblaingsd.

7. Power of Atlorney for Back to Back facility,

8. 'Letter of Liem over Deposits with Authority o Encash’ obtained,

9 Registered Morigage for Tk 1,210,000,000.00 over 80250 decimals Land and structure thereon
situated at Mouza: Gobindabard, P5. & Sube registry office; Sadar, Gazipur, in the name of Matin
Spinning Mills Limited held for the term boan facilities exterwlad to Matin Spinaing Mills Limiled, In
thiz regard, Irrevocable General Power of Attormey to be obtained,

10.Reister Power of Attomey in refation of property mortgaged in favour of bank under
crossponding Deed of Mortgaged,

Bank

Loan Account Particulars

HEAL BANEK

Legwler: BRAC BANE
Mature: EDF
Export Limit: Th 1000 million

Development | puypose: Tnpot of Raw Cotion
Fund 3

(EDFYUPAS | Tanure: 180 days from the dale of creation of each contract,

Eate of interest: & 200%,

Security Ammangement:

Fegistersd Hypothevation ([st change on Pari Passu basis) over all present & feture loating asets
inwcluding stk and Book debts of the Company with R]SCalong with Motarized 1GPA to sl the
Hypothoatod Assets,

BBL's Charge has been filed wdth RISC for BT 51000 Million, which to be enhanced up to DT 1110
Million.

Pari Passu Sacurity Sharing Agreement (FPSSA) executed amongst BRL TISBC & the Borrower, for
sharing foaling asets,

Suppo:

a) Corporate Cuarantee to be executid for BDT 510000 Million, by the Company as follows: Jinnat
Emibwears Lid in support by Board Resoluion of the guarantor company{ies).

by Basic Charge Documents (e, Demand Promissory Note, Letter of Continuity and Revival, Letter
of Arrangement, General Loan Agreement, Letter of Disbursement & Letter of Debit Authority)to be
exavuled for BOT 510,00 Million, in support of Board Resolution of the Borrower.

c} Trust Beceipt o1 be execuled for BOT 200000 Million, fe. covering the LATR Lodt {5),in suppost of
Board Resolution of the Borrower.

d) Counter Guarantee 1o be executed for BDT 50.00 Milticn,i.e. covering the Bank Guarantee Nmit
(s).in support of Board Besolubon of the Borrower.

€} Working Capital facilities ie.. LC Avcep. EDF,BG,BP can be ulilized by hiving off among the group
concerms ([HTLMIL DETLMSMLOCL PPPL and TPWL) within group approved Hodt sulgasct (o pre-
fact clearance by bank's competent authorlties.

Security/Support covering the credit facilities under Working Capital Stimulus Package under
facility No 1 (¢} abowve, which shall continue:

a) Basic G‘m:gﬁ--ﬂiumﬂﬂ‘j (Ee Demand Promissory Mote, Letler of Conlinuity amd Revival, Letter
of Arrangement, General Loan Agreement, Letter of Disbursement & Letter of  Debit
Authority e bed for BOT 50,000000.00 oaly, in support of Board Besolution of the Borrawer.

B) MICE Cheque obdained for BT S0,000000.00 along, with [rrevocable Letter of authority to
complete the Cheguee,

33




25,01

502

gk Loan Account Farticulars
Lender; JAMUNA BANK
Mature: BEDF
Export Limit: Tk 430 million

Development | Purpose: Impaort of Raw Cotton

Furd (ERE) | Tenure: a) Each LTR shall be adjisted within 180 days from the date of creation, B}
EDF as per Bangladesh Bank guideline.
Rate of interest- @ 2.00%

Securily Arrangement:
JAMUNA BANK 1L Persomal guarantoes of Mr, Abdul Wahed, Me. M A Jabbar, Mr. M A, Rahim and Mr. M AL Cuader

{all are Directors of the company and key persors of DBL Group)supported by duly sigred Personal
Met Worth statements verified by Head of Branch.

2Corporale Guarantee of innat Apparels Limited | sister corcern of the customer) supported by
Board Resolution, Mo and AoA

3. Securily cheques esch limit with tetter of approach duly signed by aulhorized persons.

4L harge with RJ5C on Aoating assets (present & future value) of the company.

3. Usual chargo documents,

Amounts in Taka

MNotes 30 June 2022 3 June 2021
Current portion of leng term loan
CHE Shore Lean & UPAS 1,054, 404,943 5,141,656
SR 71T CTEN 11
Share Application Maney - 4,553,160

The share application money consists of the mosey against PO applicants who were unspocessful in lottery, The money were in the process of
basirny refundied fo the unsuooessful applicants. Subsoguently refunded all the renaining portion of unerefunded share application money during
August 2021 as por Commission’s Directive no. BSECACMRRCD ) 2001-386 /03 dated 14 Janoary 2021,

Unchaimed dividend

Ohpening Balance 4,371,032 4,027,290
Add: Addition during the year 339,060,000 175,462 000
Less: Paid during the year (32, 295,095} (175,138 264)
Closing Falance 2,035,937 1,371,032

Provision & accruals

FProvision fog Income Tax 2S00 434,258,641 241,426,481
Provision for waorkers' fit participati 1 woelf
workers' profil participation and welfare 2502 61,640,653 41,546,649
fursls
495,908,214 262,973,130

Amaounts in Taka

30 June 2021 30 June 220

Frovision for Income Tax
Orpenirg, Balance 241,426,481 111,884,559
Add: Prosvision for taxation for the year {Mote - 33) 192,832,161 127 BT 508
Less: Adjustment provision for previous years AIT - (50,756,815)
Less: Adjustment provision for previous years deposit . {11,597 281)
Excess{Shor] provision for taxations after final assessment order as bolow:
Auld: Adjustment of short provision for the year HH6-2017 - 42,144,750
Add: Adjustment of shorl provision for the year 20072018 - 16,388,110
Add: Adjustenesit of short provision for the vear 2018-201% - 35,796,083

43,258,641 241,426,451
Provision for workers® profil padicipation and welfare funds
Oypening Balance 41,506,649 12079513
Al Adulition during the year 62,241,507 42,138,503
Less: Paid during the year (42,128,503} (12,671,367)
Closing Balance 61,645,653 41,546,649

This represents 5% on ret income before charging income lax as per provision of the Labour Law-2006, and it shall be allocated among the
eligible workers as defined in the said Act



X Revenue

Carded Yam

Combed Yam

SlubYarm

Synthetic Yam

Melange Yam

Vorlex

Open Erd

Twist

Twisling Services Charges

Quantitative detalls of sales [KG)
2021022

Froducd Type

Cardesd Yam
Combed Yam
Slub Yam
Synthetic Yam
Melange Yam
Viortex

Open End
Twisted Yarm
Tatal

Tum over in Quantity (Kg)
020-2021

Product Type

Canded Yam
Combead Yan
Slub Yam
Syniheti Yem
Melange Yam
Viorbes

Ohpean Ered
Twishl Yam
Tatal

Amounts in Taka

HE1-2022 B2
486,578,736 1674586, 486
1,919,914, 064 1,383,435,999
363,528,810 AB3,761,212
1,440, 258,650 1,273,017, 885
B1B.461,065 04,990, 6R8
333.580,239 METILTTL
431,827,515 3025M,633
17447503 11073817
1,551,612 B8 504
5,002,658, 295 5,021,072 086
Dpenl:;? Stock Pmi:;!inn Etosi::gl Stk Sales during the year
fa+h-c)
2276 1,586,014 266,20 1,322,120
257,320 4,973,602 570,169 4,660,752
GBS 799,562 30,131 Bo61,235
85811 3,751,558 1BR036 L617.333
a7,604 1,753,337 B3.59% 1,767 A40
16,946 17542 161,228 B63,259
43,003 1,757,545 194,465 1,688,102
11,173 267,276 393 4,513
604,050 15,956,466 1,497,761 15,062,755
Opem;';? i I-"md':;\lim Elm’?f}mwk Sales during the year
{2#b-c}
18,185 0,033 26 555,002
92,679 407001 237,320 3ERZAS0
35,296 1,477,002 F1.803 1421 492
53,364 4,252,172 23811 1,273,726
31,650 2560419 97,669 2503370
14,544 14137 16,744 1,139,231
63,1446 1,734,533 43,023 1,754,706
8565 296,907 11,173 294,500
350,733 16,045,534 604,050 15,805,217
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27 Cost of goods sold

Raw Material corsumption (MNote-27.01)
Packing materials comsumption (Mode-27.02)
Fiter Dyeing

Manufacturing overbead {MNote-27.03)

Cost of goods manufacturing

Opening work-in-process

Closing work-in-process

Coet of production

Openingg stock of findshed varm

Closing stock of finished vam

27.01 Raw Material consumption

Foi

2703

Quantity (KG)

Opening Stock

Purchase during the vear

Faw Material available for consumption
Closing Stock

Raw Material Consumed

Value (Taka)

Orpening balance

Purchase during the year

Faw Material available for consumption
Lale of cofton- local

Closing halarce

Facking materials consumption

COhprening: batlance

TPurchase during the year

Packing materials availabla for consumption
Closing halaree

Manufacturing overhead
Salary and allowances

Begair and maintenance
BIMA certificate charges
Slore arel spare parls
Travelling & Convevarce
Crockeries and Canteen Experses
Fire Fighting Experses-faclory
Factory stationerics

Fuel and lubricants

Fuel and lubricants- Generator
Fuel amd lubsicants- Vichicles
Electricity bill

Gas bill

[nsurance premiuny

Testing fee

YWorkshop experses
Depreciation

Amounts im Taka

H0E1-22 i e |
3,509,105,818 2977, 225,800
38405,8:0 3R532.667
21,400,768 21,525,201
1,088 588 850 QET033,01%
4,658,501,306 4.019.716,667
61,624,815 43535277
[67,172,:859) [61,624,615)
4,652,953, 232 4,001,627, 149
166,706,650 89,041,018
(428,909,621} (166, 706,650)
4.390,750,261 3,923,961,517
48434492 237 52
656662 21,771,352
T3.500,174 24,709,278
2235464 4,843.402
TH, 264,710 19,565,786
751,617 902 465,467 680
4,419,505,141 3,266,356,112
51712513 3,751.B43,792
{1.665,017,3164) {754,617,992)

-1 51U T - i )

Amounts in Taka

Noles =

a3

3004 460 2,208,327
39,756,379 36418600
42 R504%9 IE 627127
(3,444,979} (3,094, 450)

S F: (- | M. 1.

275032878 257,537,013
5551102 4,710,774
THMETS E4,750
SA4E, 22 B2,544,690
453,523 462,985
A96,373 583,146
2,297,042 2,063,185
2,169,545 1,691,485
315812 A, AR
102,073,688 30,748,503
FU3.868 72,626
29,790,093 98,718,243
156,370,553 213,973,359
5,719,203 5,618,548
36,950 46,430
1,856,180 1378439
265,656,106 /2,542,127
1,088,558 860 955,033,019




28 (Mher income

Forelgn currency exchange gaing (foss) (91,427, 203) 11,800,021
Gain ff Loss) on Investment in marke bable socuritios 1,263,250 25553414
Bank interest roceived BE2,007 1,037,581
Bales of wastage 69,364, TEG 58,571,237
Cash Dividend {pecedved on markelable saourities) 1,716,757 61,139
Rental Incoane ; 5,376,157
Less: Repair amd maintenance (1612847 3 TR0 2,988,720
Miscellaneows Icoame 267,005 186,733
{14,169,338) 100,695 845

Amounts in Taka

Muotes 2021-2022 20020
X Administrative expenses

Salary and allowances 117,980,641 106,416,300
Auddit fers B33,750 B33,750
AGM Expenses 2,107,065 1,542,382
Board Meeting Experses 2,232,500 1,456,000
Business promotion experses 22 =058 14,354,326
Bank charges and commission 296,522 11,956,668
Ceremonial expense 55,030 30,472
Certificate and membership fees 3,014,620 1,800,135
Credil rating expenses 107,500 145125
Garden Expenses 19,725 1583
Addverseanent 1,886,300 10,745
Contribution ta Provident Furd 2376360 2073830
BManaging Dhireclors Bemuneration (Mote -39.2) B ADDDO0 B A0
Entertainment 1,220.516 2,044,462
[Intemet charges 000 108,750
Legal expenses 157,050 -
Medicies sd medical expenses 10,774 132420
Mews pager aind jeriodicals 58538 12852
Chifice mraintenanae 52689 3545
Fhotocopy and tyvpe expenses d 545,30 65,323
OlEce Sationery F2EM 234,852
Bales and banes 1,257,517 142014
Depraciatizn on Right-of-use (RO} Assel 654,142 16534,142
Fegistration amd renewal 2,632,383 2,982,967
Religrious expenscs 65,595 46,000
Staff welfare 68,42 94,038
Travelling experses 142,579 e
Software Exporses 226,263 .
Miscellaneous expenses 18321 L1827
Foweer and fuel - vehicles 1,780,642 2,166,991
Obsolete Raw Malerials - 8,360,509
Doubtiul debts 20,888,569 48,897,310
VAT Expereses 1,B72709 1,335,537
Depreciation 29,961,790 31,393,570
Liwssf (Galng on Fixed Assets adjustouent BE4, 830 2,407,554
Impairment loss on asset held for sale . 1,257 607

238,266,862 262,516,314
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0 Distribution expenses

Carriage outward 8549435 227395

8,549,435 B,227.345

Amounts in Taka

Notes 2012022 203021
31 Finance cost

Inlerest expenses
Bark Inlerest o Offshore loan . 10,081 049
Bank Intervst on term loan 1,472,262 7773600
Bartk interest on Export Development Fund /Upas Cotton 40,307,503 1BAMA94
Interest Expense on Lease Liability BSBATA B36,965
Bank [nferest on OD boan 1432452 4950373
Bank Interest on loan against export bills - 13470

43,580,702 42,148,312

32 Contribution to workers' profit participation funds:

Allocation for workers' profit participation funds Tk 62,241,507 (2021: Tk, 42138,503). This represents 5% of el income before charging income
tax as per provision of the Labowr Law - 2006 amd it will be allocated as defined in the said Act.

44



33 Computation of Taxable Income & Tax Liability thereon

Amounts in Taka

2021-2022 2000-2021
A. Tax Payable on Total Taxable Income 192,832,161 127,867,665
EgEi . 2021-2022 2020-2021
Keconciliation of effective tax rate
Percentage | BDT Amount |Percentage| BDT Amount
Profit before tax 1,244,830,140 842,718,860
On Business Income 13.00% 176,330,170 15.00% 108,485,283
O Foreign currency exchange gain/ {loss) 20,00% - 22.50% 2,655,005
On Sales of wastage (balance after setting off
business loss) 20.00% 13,872,957 | 22.50% 13,178,528
On Misc, Income H.00% 53,541 | 2250% 42,013
On Bank interest received 20.00% 176,401 | 22.50% 233,436
On Cash Dividend (received on marketable
securities) 20.00% 33,351 20,00% 112,228
On Gain /{ Loss) on Investment in marketable
securities 10.00% 1,283,078 | 10.00% 2,488,691
On Rental Income 20,00% FAree [ 2250% 672462
Income tax expenses 15.4%%% 192,832,161  1517% 127,867,668
B. Minimum Tax Payable ufs 82C(4){a)
Gross receipls during this year [Schedule-B) 6,079,946,110 5,121,770,931
Tax Rate 0.60% 0.60%
Minimum Tax ufs 82C(4)(a)of ITO 1954 36479677 30,730,626
C. Minimum Tax Payable ufs 82C(4)(a)
Tax deducted at Source under section 52 BBBB 31,818,245 22,696,178
31,518,245 22,696,178
Gross Tax Liability {highcr of A, B and C) 192,532,161 127,867 665
(ExcessyShort provision for faxations after final assessment order as below:
Add: Adjustment of short provision for the year 2016-2017 - 42,144,750
Add: Adjustment of short provision for the year 2017-2013 - 16,388,110
Add: Adjustment of short provision for the year 2018-2019 . 35,796,093
Total Current Tax 192,832,161 222 196,621
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AU H

Deferred tax for statement of Profit & loss and Statement of olher comprehensive incame

Deferred tax for stalement of profit & loss

A. Deferred tax on Fixed assets:

Carrying amown *

Tax hase

Taxable Temporary dilference

Tax rate

(Tax rale s 15% oo Textile soctor as per SRCY- 193 dated 30 June 2015)
Deferred tax liabilities as on 30 Tune 2022

Deferred tax labilitdes 30 Jume 2021

B, Deferred tax on Right-of-Used (ROU) Assels:

Carrying amount of I of lease obligation
Carrying amount Right to Use Assets
Taxable Temporary difference

Tax rate

Deferred tax liabilities as on 30 June 2022
Dueferred tax Habilities 30 June 2021

Toral Deferred Tax Expenses {A+B)

M0E deferred tax for stalement of other comprehensive income

i)

iy

35

Deferred tax lability against revaluation reserve other than Land

Cﬂrr:r"mﬂ anoant clther tham Lad
Tax hase

Applicalle tax rate (As por SO - 193 dated 30 June 3005 for Testile Seclor)

Defarred tax liabilily on capital gain on revaluation of land

Carrying amsount other than building & others
Tax hase

Applicable lax rate (3% As per soction 53 H of 1TO 1984)

Deferred lax lHabilliy against revaluation reserve (i # i)
Dreferred tax liabilities 30 June 2021
Deferred tax for Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Deferred tax has been provided on Taxable Temporary difference.

Amounts im Taka

20021- 2022 D20-2021

2,666,587, 7H 2.74%200,922
{1,571,492.333) (1,655,347 559)
1,095,493,351 1,0/3.853,063

15% 165%
164,524,503 164,077,539
[164,0077,054) (156,583,806)
246,343 5094,153
3,897,255 8612827
4,865,928 7530070
1,031,343 1,092,757
15% 15%
154,659 163,914
{163,914) (105,156)
{5,214} 58,757
FErA L] 5,152,911
330,521,879 0660462
330,521,879 ML 462

Y 15%
A957H,352 52,449,069
1,371,505,300 1,358,959 500
1,371,505,30 1,358,959 500

3% %
41,145,159 40,763,785
0,723,441 93217854
{53,217,854) {96,306,953)

* This amount include adjustiment for permanent difference related ta sedan cars, not plying for hire, owned by company. As per the
provisions of Income Tax Ordinance 1981, depreciation on such cars s allowed only up to certain Hmit of cost (ourrently Tk 25 million per
car) of such cars for tax purpose. Diflerence for vehicke reprosents the amount of depreciated cost exceeding such limits.

Eamings Per Share (EFS)

The counprataion of EPS is given below:

Eamings attributable to crdinary sharchobders

Welghted average number of ordinary shares outstanding at the yvear emd
Eamings per share (EF3)

1,051, 760,851 15,399,328
57 A0 97.490,000
10,79 .31




Amounts in Taka
20213022 et |

351 Diluted camings per share

Mo diluted earmings per share is required to ke caloulated for the year as there was no scope for dilution during the yedr.

36 Net Assets Value (Per Share)

Tolal assels 10,391 089,103 BE2 G071

Less: Todal current liabilities {4,222.906,123) (2,77 3,056,654)
6,168, 162,950 5509 646,578

Dieduct:

Lomyg, Term & deferred liabilities [257.598,321) {263,356,552)
5,910,554,658 5,246, 269,195

Mumber of Ordinary Share at statemwat of financal position date OF 490,000 ST 450,000

BMAY - Ier Share at statement of Anancial position date £0.63 53,81

¥ MNetOperating Cash Flow Per Share

Cash flows from operaling activities as per statement of cash flows 601,544,617 33671

Mumber of Ordinary Share al stalement of financial pomition dale G A0, 000 OF A00,000

Met Operating Cash Flow - Per Share 6817 04

35 Board Meetings
Crurirg the vear from (00,07 2021 to 30006.2022 five board meetings were held, The attendance status is as follows:

Directors Position :!'I'::;mg Abended Remarks
Abdul Wahad Chairman 3 5
M. AL Jabhar Managing Director 5 5
M. A, Rahim Drirexfor 5 5
MAL Quader irecior 5 5
M. Hassan fmam Tirector 5 5
Selina Parvin Thrector 5 L3
Tarzeen Rahim Dhrector 3 5
Tashima Begrum Direxlor 3 5
Md. Abdus Salam FCA, FOS Independent Director 3 3
Shamsul Hasan Barrister-at-law 3 5

Independent Diresctor

39 Number of employees & Payments to Directors and Officers

31 Number of emplovees
Dt losaere s puor regquirement of schedube X1 part 11 of Company's Act 1994

: Clicer & Stalf Worker Total Amount in Taka
Head Cifice Factory Employes
AR -2 5 HH 1,769 FIETETETT
AARA 5 4549 1,683 £14¥ Fri AL 143

There is no Salary/ Wages/ Remuneration below Tk, 8,000/~ per month or annually T, 96,000, Minimum Salary Wages/ Bemuneration has
started from Th. 8,000/ - per meonth.

3.2 Payments o Direclors and Officers

Disclosure as per roguirement of schedule X1, Fare 11, Para 4 of Companies Act 1994

H1-HrE2 S0-Hr2
Partieu e Directors AT & Total Directors  Managers & Oih Total
Others e ks

Basic Salary 5,139,550 64,529,937 09969857 5,139,960 60,125,563 (5,26 533
House Bent 2,560,080 32,414,969 604,049 2.560,080 001,931 12,631,911
Convevanoe ALG0 8703676 93935, 73 RO, DD 8071857 8,761,927
Bonus) ncentivies - 12032 059 12,032 059 - 11,158 639 11,158,439
Total Salary

and B A00,000 117950641 126,350,641 8,400,000 109 416,300 117,816,300
allowances 2 p

* Directors cepresent Managing Director only.
* o bewefits other than the monthly emoluments i given to the Managing Directoe.

40 Contingent Liabilities:

a As om 30 June 2022, Conlisgent Liatalily of the Company was Tl 861,53,62269 (1k.1,003,325,372 as at 30 June 2021} for opening of LCs by
the banks in favour of foredgn suppliers for raw materiats and spares,

b There wias no facts and ligures for which the company has contingent bability to any party other than Bank as on 30 June 2022
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41 Disclosure as per requirement of schedule X1, part 11, para 7 of Companies At 1954

q2

Total
MSML Unit  Melange Unit  Synthetic Unit HH-20Z 2019-2020

Capacity Installed:
Mo, of Spindles Installed 39,600 18,2400 13344 73184 73,1584
Capacity Utilized:

Mo. of Spindles Operated 38175 16,924 14,149 69,248 65,500
Production Capacity: (In Kg)
At Fruivalent Ave, 28's (Ring) & 16's B 750,000 3,530,000 5,904, 5% 18,184,534 18,257,000
Count {Rotor)
Actual Production : (In Kg)
At Equivalent Ave, 28 (Ring) 7,214,971 2,851,154 4,706,139 14,772,265 14,743,647
& 16's Count (Botor)
% of Capacity Ulilization 8246 8077 79.70 B1.24 B1.06

Related party disclosure

i) During the year, the Company carried out a numbers of transactions with related parties in the normal course of business. The names
of the related parties and nature of these transaction have been set out in accordance with the provisions of TAS -24:

Value of Closing balance Closing balance | Status as
:::;D;::; Relationship l::it;:\::;i transaclions as ul’?une 3o, ]ﬁl::;a:;;z as of :;u ne 3, | of June
{Taka) 2022 (Taka) ’ 2021 (Taka) | 30, 2021
Flamingo Sister Sale of yarn 1,63,672.579 254,769 Dhebitor 116,706,586 | Debtor
Fashions Ltd Concern
Jinrat Fashions Sister Sale of yarn 8,242,736 24,220,561 Detrior 36,139,150
Ltd Concern Delior
Jinnat Sister Sale of yarn 2,251,993,222 636,533,890 Debior 3536815260 | Deblor
knitwizars Lid Concern
Jinnat Apparels Sister Sale of yarn 522,558,647 14,467,517
Lud Concern ) 144,624,552 Debtor Debtor
Mawna Sisler Sale of yarn
Fashions Lid. Concern 308,385,553 3,461,576 Debtor 24,997,731 | Debtor
Hamaeza Textiles Sister Sale of yarn
Ltd Concern 130,041,648 6,460,726 Debitor 6608437 | Debtor
;.;"‘“ o o Sister  [Sale of yamn 41,300,652 45,968,866 Debtor 6,291,636 [ Debtor
nling & .
et Concern [Godown Rent & 4,102,494 1,531,172 Debtor E79.671 [ Dwblor
OB Trirns Ltd Sister Sale of yarn 60032 £0,032 Deblor - [ebitor
Concern [Godown Rent & 13,750,225 1,542,606 Dabtor 166,000 | Debior
DEL Sister Fuel & Tubricant
Dristribution Concern 93,460,456 24,294,579 Creditor 15,596,116 | Creditor
Cotor City Ltd Sister Fiber Diyeing
. Concern 10,516,918 10,81935 Creditors B,099,851 | Creditors
DB Ceramics Sdster Tiles
Ltd Condern 5,572,367 550918 | Creditors 124,945 | Creditors
[ulal Brothers Sister Sale of yarn
Ltd Concern 4,659,705 4,689,703 Debtor - -
DBL Life Style Sister Services
Lid Concern 6,263 226,263 Creditors
BL Textile Sister Rental Income
Recycling Lid. | Concern 1,008,007 1,008,007 Debtor - -
i) Key management personal compensation comprised the following:
The Company’s key management personal includes the Company’s Managing Directors.,
a) Short-term employes benefit:
Short term employee benefit includes remuneration, festival bonus and meeting attendance fees,
InTakn 2020-2021 2019-2020
Dhirectors’ remuneration B ADDLO00 B ANL000
Board meeting fees 975,000 649,000
9,379,000 0,049,000
b} Post employment benefit: = =
) Other long-term benafit: 3
d) Termination benefit: ) -
€) Share- hased payment: _ i
379,000 9,049,000
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43 Disclosure as per requirement of schedule XI, part 11, para 8 of the Companies Act 1994

Crsclosure requirement of schedule XT, part 11, para B {bded) of the Companies Act 1994
CIF Value of Raw Cotton, Spare Parts, Packing Materials and Capital Machinery (BDT) and Consumption:

"

Particulars Local Purchase Import Total Purchase Consumed ik i
Consumption
Riaw Cotton - 4,419,305, 141 4,419,505,141 3.505%,105,818 1.90%
Stores and Accessories = 7RI N7 77723207 149,335,540 4%
Packing Materials 38,756,379 - 39,736,379 39,405,860 107 %
Capital Machinery - 157,855,276 157,855,270 . =
Taolal 39,756,379 4,635, 085,624 4,694,802 003 3697 847,218 100.00%
FOB YValue of export
The FOB value of export is as follows: 2021-22 2020-21
In foreign In foreign

Particulars currency % InTaka currency § InTaka
Export 69,393,240 6,002, 688,295 59,810,269 5,021,072.086

Amounls in Taka

Hhxi-22 2rx-21

43 Reconciliation of net operating cash flow
Cash Flaw from Operations
Met income 1,051,760,851 615,479,288
Less: Dividend Income transfer to investing ackivitios (1,716,737) {561,139
Less: Interest on FOR and Bank Accounts transfer to investing activities [BE2,007) (1,037,581)
Less: Effects of foreign currency translation gain / (loss) (3,326,828) -
Depreciation and amortization FA17 896 M A935,6%
Depreciation on Right-of-Used {ROLT) Assets 2,654,142 -
Drecrease (increase) in current assets (921,845,287 (1,021,086,058)
Decrease (increase) in current liabilities 237,029,978 166,201,776
Deferred tax lability (2,257,253) 2005055
Unrealized gain/{lass) (1,166,280) 17,672,862
Capital experditure GE4.R29 (50,724,657)
Decrease (increase) in Revaluation Reserve 21,632 997 23,683,050
Ceain /{ Loss) on Investment in marketable securities [(1L271.564) (22.918,199)
Proceeds from Asset held for sale - {192,393)
Accrued Interest shown in investing activities 580,221 76,494
Capital work-in-process {59,640,251) 5,359,466
Cash flaw from operating activities 601,534,617 38,543,671

45 FPrevious year's figures have been rearranged, wherever considered necessary, o conform o current year's presentation.
46 Figures are rounded off to the nearest Taka.
47 Ewvent after the reporiing period

The Board of Directors of Matin Spinning Mills Limiled, at its 133 meeting held on October 20, 2022 proposed Tk. 5 per share amounting
to & total of Tk 487,450,000 as cash dividend for the year ended 30 June 2022, which represents 50% of the paid up Capital. This dividend
is subject bo final approval by the shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company.
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48 Standards issued bul not yet effective

A number of new slandards are effective for annual periods beginning after 1 July 2020 and earlier application is permitted;
however, the Company has not early adopted the new or amended standards in preparing these financial statements,

* Amendments to references to conceplual framework in IFRS standards

Effective for year + Amendments to IFRS 3: Business Combinalions of definition of business

beginning 1 January 2020 1078 e qients 1o TAS 1: Presenialion of Fiancial Stalenents and TAS 8 Accounting  Policies, Changes in
Acconnding Estimates and Ereors of definition of material,

Effective for year
beginning 1 January 2021 |+ [FRS17: lisurance Contracls

+ Amendments to IFRS 10 Consolidated Financial Stalements and TAS 28; fneeshiends in Associnles and [oint

Effectiv ferre : 3 . : iy
lrectss r date drterred Ventures on sale or contribution of assets hebween an investor and its associate or jeint venture

indefinitely / available
for optional adoplion

Management dees not expect that the adoption of the above new and amended standards and the interpretation to a standard will
have a significant impact on the Company’s financial statements,

LY !
Abdul Wahied M. A, Jabbar Mohammad Emarot Hossain FCA,FCS Md. Shah Alam Miah FCS
Chairman Managing Director Chiel Financial Qfficer Company Secretary
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